

1 may not exceed \$94,400 in the 1999–2000 fiscal year and \$97,200 in the 2000–01
2 fiscal year.

3 **SECTION 820.** 1997 Wisconsin Act 283, section 454 (1) (f) is amended to read:

4 [1997 Wisconsin Act 283] Section 454 (1) (f) ~~No later than April 30, 1999, the~~
5 The committee shall submit a report of its findings and recommendations to the
6 legislature in the manner provided under section 13.172 (2) of the statutes and to the
7 governor. The report shall include any proposed legislation that is necessary to
8 implement the recommendations made by the committee in its report.

9 **SECTION 9101. Nonstatutory provisions; administration.**

10 (1) SENTENCING COMMISSION; INITIAL TERMS. Notwithstanding section 15.105 (27)
11 (c) 1. of the statutes, as created by this act, the initial members of the sentencing
12 commission shall be appointed for the following terms:

13 (a) Two members appointed under section 15.105 (27) (a) 3. of the statutes, as
14 created by this act, one of whom is not employed by any unit of federal, state, or local
15 government, one circuit judge, and one district attorney, for terms expiring on
16 January 1, 2003.

17 (b) Three members appointed under section 15.105 (27) (a) 3. of the statutes,
18 as created by this act, one of whom is not employed by any unit of federal, state, or
19 local government, and one circuit judge, for terms expiring on January 1, 2004.

20 (c) Two members appointed under section 15.105 (27) (a) 3. of the statutes, as
21 created by this act, the member appointed under section 15.105 (27) (a) 5. of the
22 statutes, as created by this act, one representative of crime victims, and one attorney
23 in private practice, for terms expiring on January 1, 2005.

24 (2) POSITION AUTHORIZATION. There is authorized for the sentencing commission
25 1.0 FTE GPR executive director position, 1.0 FTE GPR deputy director position, and

1 4.0 FTE GPR other positions to be funded from the appropriation under section
2 20.505 (4) (dr) of the statutes, as created by this act.

3 (3) CRIMINAL PENALTIES STUDY COMMITTEE. Until the members of the sentencing
4 commission created under section 973.30 of the statutes, as created by this act, are
5 appointed, the criminal penalties study committee shall provide information to
6 lawyers, judges, the legislature, and the public regarding changes made in the
7 substance and structure of criminal penalties to be imposed under this act.

8 **SECTION 9359. Initial applicability** ~~other~~ ← STET

9 ~~(1) PENALTY PROVISIONS GENERALLY. The repeal of sections 351.07 (2) (b), 939.32~~
10 ~~(1) (b), 939.50 (1) (bc), 939.50 (3) (bc), 939.615 (7) (c), 939.622, 939.625, 939.63 (2),~~
11 ~~939.635, 939.64, 939.641, 939.646, 939.647, 939.648, 940.09 (1b), 940.19 (3), 940.195~~
12 ~~(3), 940.25 (1b), 940.285 (2) (b) 3., 941.29 (2m), 941.296 (3), 943.23 (1m), 943.23 (1r),~~
13 ~~946.42 (4), 946.425 (2), 948.02 (3m), 948.025 (2m), 948.03 (5), 948.35, 948.36, 948.605~~
14 ~~(4), 961.41 (1) (cm) 5., 961.41 (1) (d) 5., 961.41 (1) (d) 6., 961.41 (1) (e) 5., 961.41 (1)~~
15 ~~(e) 6., 961.41 (1) (em), 961.41 (1m) (cm) 5., 961.41 (1m) (d) 5., 961.41 (1m) (d) 6., 961.41~~
16 ~~(1m) (e) 5., 961.41 (1m) (e) 6., 961.41 (1m) (em), 961.41 (2) (c), 961.41 (3g) (a) 2., 961.41~~
17 ~~(3g) (a) 3., 961.41 (3g) (dm), 961.438, 961.46 (2), 961.46 (3), 961.465, 961.48 (2),~~
18 ~~961.48 (4), 961.49 (2), 961.49 (3), 961.492 and 973.03 (3) (e) 3. of the statutes; the~~
19 ~~renumbering of section 351.07 (2) (a) of the statutes; the renumbering and~~
20 ~~amendment of sections 49.95 (1), 125.075 (2), 939.63 (1), 943.20 (3) (d) 2., 948.025 (1),~~
21 ~~948.025 (2), 961.41 (1) (cm) 1., 961.41 (1m) (cm) 1., 961.41 (3g) (a) 1., 961.46 (1),~~
22 ~~961.48 (1), and 961.49 (1) of the statutes; the amendment of sections 11.61 (1) (a),~~
23 ~~11.61 (1) (b), 12.60 (1) (a), 13.05, 13.06, 13.69 (6m), 23.33 (13) (cg), 26.14 (8), 29.971~~
24 ~~(1) (c), 29.971 (1m) (c), 29.971 (11m) (a), 29.971 (11p) (a), 30.80 (2g) (b), 30.80 (2g) (c),~~
25 ~~30.80 (2g) (d), 30.80 (3m), 36.25 (6) (d), 47.03 (3) (d), 49.127 (8) (a) 2., 49.127 (8) (b)~~

✓
move from
201-95

Insert
202-8

1 2., 49.127 (8) (c), 49.141 (7) (a), 49.141 (7) (b), 49.141 (9) (a), 49.141 (9) (b), 49.141 (10)
2 (b), 49.195 (3n) (k), 49.195 (3n) (r), 49.49 (1) (b) 1., 49.49 (2) (a), 49.49 (2) (b), 49.49
3 (3), 49.49 (3m) (b), 49.49 (4) (b), 51.15 (12), 55.06 (11) (am), 66.4025 (1) (b), 66.4025
4 (1) (c), 69.24 (1) (intro.), 70.47 (18) (a), 71.83 (2) (b), 86.192 (4), 97.43 (4), 97.45 (2),
5 100.171 (7) (b), 100.2095 (6) (d), 100.26 (2), 100.26 (5), 100.26 (7), 101.143 (10) (b),
6 101.9204 (2), 101.94 (8) (b), 102.835 (11), 102.835 (18), 102.85 (3), 108.225 (11),
7 108.225 (18), 114.20 (18) (c), 115.31 (2g), 118.19 (4) (a), 125.085 (3) (a) 2., 125.105 (2)
8 (b), 125.66 (3), 125.68 (12) (b), 125.68 (12) (c), 132.20 (2), 133.03 (1), 133.03 (2), 134.05
9 (4), 134.16, 134.20 (1) (intro.), 134.205 (4), 134.58, 139.44 (1), 139.44 (1m), 139.44 (2),
10 139.44 (8) (c), 139.85 (1), 139.95 (2), 139.95 (3), 146.345 (3), 146.35 (5), 146.60 (9)
11 (am), 146.70 (10) (a), 154.15 (2), 154.29 (2), 166.20 (11) (b), 167.10 (9) (g), 175.20 (3),
12 180.0129 (2), 181.0129 (2), 185.825, 201.09 (2), 214.93, 215.02 (6) (b), 215.12, 215.21
13 (21), 218.21 (7), 220.06 (2), 221.0625 (2) (intro.), 221.0636 (2), 221.0637 (2), 221.1004
14 (2), 253.06 (4) (b), 285.87 (2) (b), 291.97 (2) (b) (intro.), 291.97 (2) (c) 1. and 2., 299.53
15 (4) (c) 2., 301.45 (6) (a) 2., 302.095 (2), 341.605 (3), 342.06 (2), 342.065 (4) (b), 342.155
16 (4) (b), 342.156 (6) (b), 342.30 (3) (a), 342.32 (3), 344.48 (2), 346.17 (3) (a), 346.17 (3)
17 (b), 346.17 (3) (c), 346.17 (3) (d), 346.175 (1) (a), 346.175 (1) (b), 346.175 (4) (b),
18 346.175 (4) (c), 346.175 (4) (d), 346.175 (5) (intro.), 346.175 (5) (a), 346.65 (2) (e),
19 346.65 (5), 346.74 (5) (b), 346.74 (5) (c), 346.74 (5) (d), 350.11 (2m), 446.07, 447.09,
20 450.11 (9) (b), 450.14 (5), 450.15 (2), 551.58 (1), 552.19 (1), 553.52 (1), 553.52 (2),
21 562.13 (3), 562.13 (4), 565.50 (2), 565.50 (3), 601.64 (4), 641.19 (4) (a), 641.19 (4) (b),
22 753.061 (2m), 765.30 (1) (intro.), 765.30 (2) (intro.), 767.242 (8), 768.07, 783.07,
23 938.208 (1) (a), 938.34 (4h) (a), 938.34 (4m) (b) 1., 938.355 (2d) (b) 3. and (4) (b), 938.78
24 (3), 939.22 (21) (d), 939.30 (1), 939.30 (2), 939.32 (1) (intro.), 939.50 (1) (intro.), 939.50
25 (2), 939.50 (3) (c), 939.50 (3) (d), 939.50 (3) (e), 939.615 (7) (b) 2., 939.62 (1) (a), 939.62

1 (1) (b), 939.62 (1) (c), 939.623 (2), 939.624 (2), 939.632 (1) (e) 1., 939.632 (2), 939.645
2 (2), 939.72 (1), 939.75 (1), 940.02 (2) (intro.), 940.03, 940.04 (1), 940.04 (2) (intro.),
3 940.04 (4), 940.06 (1), 940.06 (2), 940.07, 940.08 (1), 940.08 (2), 940.09 (1) (intro.),
4 940.10 (1), 940.10 (2), 940.11 (1), 940.11 (2), 940.12, 940.15 (2), 940.15 (5), 940.15 (6),
5 940.19 (2), 940.19 (4), 940.19 (5), 940.19 (6) (intro.), 940.195 (2), 940.195 (4), 940.195
6 (5), 940.195 (6), 940.20 (1), 940.20 (1m), 940.20 (2), 940.20 (2m) (b), 940.20 (3), 940.20
7 (4), 940.20 (5) (b), 940.20 (6) (b) (intro.), 940.20 (7) (b), 940.201 (2) (intro.), 940.203
8 (2) (intro.), 940.205 (2) (intro.), 940.207 (2) (intro.), 940.21, 940.22 (2), 940.225 (2)
9 (intro.), 940.225 (3), 940.23 (1) (a), 940.23 (1) (b), 940.23 (2) (a), 940.23 (2) (b), 940.24
10 (1), 940.24 (2), 940.25 (1) (intro.), 940.285 (2) (b) 1g., 940.285 (2) (b) 1m., 940.285 (2)
11 (b) 1r., 940.285 (2) (b) 2., 940.29, 940.295 (3) (b) 1g., 940.295 (3) (b) 1m., 940.295 (3)
12 (b) 1r., 940.295 (3) (b) 2., 940.295 (3) (b) 3., 940.30, 940.305 (1), 940.305 (2), 940.31
13 (1) (intro.), 940.31 (2) (a), 940.31 (2) (b), 940.32 (2) (intro.), 940.32 (2m), 940.32 (3)
14 (intro.), 940.32 (3m) (intro.), 940.43 (intro.), 940.45 (intro.), 941.11 (intro.), 941.12 (1),
15 941.20 (2) (intro.), 941.20 (3) (a) (intro.), 941.21, 941.235 (1), 941.26 (2) (a), 941.26 (2)
16 (b), 941.26 (2) (e), 941.26 (2) (f), 941.26 (2) (g), 941.26 (4) (d), 941.26 (4) (e), 941.28 (3),
17 941.29 (2) (intro.), 941.295 (1), 941.296 (2) (intro.), 941.298 (2), 941.30 (1), 941.30 (2),
18 941.31 (1), 941.31 (2) (b), 941.315 (3) (intro.), 941.32, 941.325, 941.327 (2) (b) 1.,
19 941.327 (2) (b) 2., 941.327 (2) (b) 3., 941.327 (2) (b) 4., 941.327 (3), 941.37 (3), 941.37
20 (4), 941.38 (1) (b) 4., 941.38 (2), 943.01 (2) (intro.), 943.01 (2g), 943.011 (2) (intro.),
21 943.012 (intro.), 943.013 (2) (intro.), 943.014 (2), 943.015 (2) (intro.), 943.017 (2)
22 (intro.), 943.017 (2m) (b) (intro.), 943.02 (1) (intro.), 943.03, 943.04, 943.06 (2), 943.07
23 (1), 943.07 (2), 943.10 (1) (intro.), 943.10 (2) (intro.), 943.12, 943.20 (3) (b), 943.20 (3)
24 (c), 943.20 (3) (d) (intro.), 943.20 (3) (d) 1., 943.20 (3) (d) 3., 943.20 (3) (d) 4., 943.201
25 (2), 943.205 (3), 943.207 (3m) (b) (intro.), 943.207 (3m) (c) (intro.), 943.208 (2) (b),

1 943.208 (2) (c), 943.209 (2) (b), 943.209 (2) (c), 943.21 (3) (b), 943.23 (1g), 943.23 (2),
2 943.23 (3), 943.23 (4m), 943.23 (5), 943.24 (2), 943.25 (1), 943.25 (2) (intro.), 943.26
3 (2), 943.27, 943.28 (2), 943.28 (3), 943.28 (4), 943.30 (1), 943.30 (2), 943.30 (3), 943.30
4 (4), 943.30 (5) (b), 943.31, 943.32 (1) (intro.), 943.32 (2), 943.34 (1) (b), 943.34 (1) (c),
5 943.38 (1) (intro.), 943.38 (2), 943.39 (intro.), 943.395 (2) (b), 943.40 (intro.), 943.41
6 (8) (b), 943.41 (8) (c), 943.45 (3) (c), 943.45 (3) (d), 943.455 (4) (c), 943.455 (4) (d),
7 943.46 (4) (c), 943.46 (4) (d), 943.47 (3) (c), 943.47 (3) (d), 943.49 (2) (b) 2., 943.50 (4)
8 (b), 943.50 (4) (c), 943.60 (1), 943.61 (5) (b), 943.61 (5) (c), 943.62 (4) (b), 943.62 (4) (c),
9 943.70 (2) (b) 2., 943.70 (2) (b) 3., 943.70 (2) (b) 4., 943.70 (3) (b) 2., 943.70 (3) (b) 3.,
10 943.70 (3) (b) 4., 943.75 (2), 943.75 (2m), 944.05 (1) (intro.), 944.06, 944.16 (intro.),
11 944.205 (2) (intro.), 944.21 (5) (c), 944.21 (5) (e), 944.32, 944.33 (2), 944.34 (intro.),
12 945.03 (intro.), 945.05 (1) (intro.), 945.08 (1), 946.02 (1) (intro.), 946.03 (1) (intro.),
13 946.03 (2), 946.05 (1), 946.10 (intro.), 946.11 (1) (intro.), 946.12 (intro.), 946.13 (1)
14 (intro.), 946.14, 946.15 (1), 946.15 (3), 946.31 (1) (intro.), 946.32 (1) (intro.), 946.41
15 (2m) (intro.), 946.415 (2) (intro.), 946.42 (3) (intro.), 946.425 (1), 946.425 (1m) (b),
16 946.425 (1r) (b), 946.43 (1m) (intro.), 946.43 (2m) (a) (intro.), 946.44 (1) (intro.),
17 946.44 (1g), 946.44 (1m), 946.47 (1) (intro.), 946.48 (1), 946.49 (1) (b), 946.49 (2),
18 946.60 (1), 946.60 (2), 946.61 (1) (intro.), 946.64, 946.65 (1), 946.68 (1r) (a), 946.68 (1r)
19 (b), 946.68 (1r) (c), 946.69 (2) (intro.), 946.70 (2), 946.72 (1), 946.74 (2), 946.76, 946.82
20 (4), 946.84 (1), 946.85 (1), 947.013 (1t), 947.013 (1v), 947.013 (1x) (intro.), 947.015,
21 948.02 (2), 948.02 (3), 948.03 (2) (a), 948.03 (2) (b), 948.03 (2) (c), 948.03 (3) (a), 948.03
22 (3) (b), 948.03 (3) (c), 948.03 (4) (a), 948.03 (4) (b), 948.04 (1), 948.04 (2), 948.05 (1)
23 (intro.), 948.05 (1m), 948.05 (2), 948.055 (2) (a), 948.055 (2) (b), 948.06 (intro.), 948.07
24 (intro.), 948.08, 948.095 (2) (intro.), 948.11 (2) (a), 948.11 (2) (am), 948.12 (intro.),
25 948.13 (2), 948.20, 948.21 (1), 948.22 (2), 948.23, 948.24 (1) (intro.), 948.30 (1) (intro.),

1 948.30 (2) (intro.), 948.31 (1) (b), 948.31 (2), 948.31 (3) (intro.), 948.40 (4) (a), 948.40
2 (4) (b), 948.51 (3) (b), 948.60 (2) (b), 948.60 (2) (c), 948.605 (2) (a), 948.605 (3) (a),
3 948.61 (2) (b), 948.62 (1) (a), 948.62 (1) (b), 948.62 (1) (c), 949.03 (1) (b), 951.18 (1),
4 951.18 (2), 951.18 (2m), 961.41 (1) (intro.), 961.41 (1) (a), 961.41 (1) (b), 961.41 (1) (cm)
5 (intro.), 961.41 (1) (cm) 2., 961.41 (1) (cm) 3., 961.41 (1) (cm) 4., 961.41 (1) (d) (intro.),
6 961.41 (1) (d) 1., 961.41 (1) (d) 2., 961.41 (1) (d) 3., 961.41 (1) (d) 4., 961.41 (1) (e)
7 (intro.), 961.41 (1) (e) 1., 961.41 (1) (e) 2., 961.41 (1) (e) 3., 961.41 (1) (e) 4., 961.41 (1)
8 (f) (intro.), 961.41 (1) (f) 1., 961.41 (1) (f) 2., 961.41 (1) (f) 3., 961.41 (1) (g) (intro.),
9 961.41 (1) (g) 1., 961.41 (1) (g) 2., 961.41 (1) (g) 3., 961.41 (1) (h) (intro.), 961.41 (1)
10 (h) 1., 961.41 (1) (h) 2., 961.41 (1) (h) 3., 961.41 (1) (i), 961.41 (1) (im), 961.41 (1) (j),
11 961.41 (1m) (intro.), 961.41 (1m) (a), 961.41 (1m) (b), 961.41 (1m) (cm) (intro.), 961.41
12 (1m) (cm) 2., 961.41 (1m) (cm) 3., 961.41 (1m) (cm) 4., 961.41 (1m) (d) (intro.), 961.41
13 (1m) (d) 1., 961.41 (1m) (d) 2., 961.41 (1m) (d) 3., 961.41 (1m) (d) 4., 961.41 (1m) (e)
14 (intro.), 961.41 (1m) (e) 1., 961.41 (1m) (e) 2., 961.41 (1m) (e) 3., 961.41 (1m) (e) 4.,
15 961.41 (1m) (f) (intro.), 961.41 (1m) (f) 1., 961.41 (1m) (f) 2., 961.41 (1m) (f) 3., 961.41
16 (1m) (g) (intro.), 961.41 (1m) (g) 1., 961.41 (1m) (g) 2., 961.41 (1m) (g) 3., 961.41 (1m)
17 (h) (intro.), 961.41 (1m) (h) 1., 961.41 (1m) (h) 2., 961.41 (1m) (h) 3., 961.41 (1m) (i),
18 961.41 (1m) (im), 961.41 (1m) (j), 961.41 (1n) (c), 961.41 (1q), 961.41 (1r), 961.41 (2)
19 (intro.), 961.41 (2) (a), 961.41 (2) (b), 961.41 (2) (cm), 961.41 (2) (d), 961.41 (3g) (b),
20 961.41 (3g) (c), 961.41 (3g) (d), 961.41 (3g) (e), 961.41 (3g) (f), 961.41 (4) (am) 3., 961.42
21 (2), 961.43 (2), 961.437 (4) (a), 961.437 (4) (b), 961.455 (1), 961.455 (3), 961.472 (2),
22 961.48 (2m) (a), 961.48 (3), 961.573 (3), 961.574 (3), 961.575 (3), 968.255 (1) (a) 2.,
23 968.31 (1) (intro.), 968.34 (3), 968.43 (3), 969.08 (10) (a), 969.08 (10) (b), 971.365 (1)
24 (a), 971.365 (1) (b), 971.365 (1) (c), 971.365 (2), 973.03 (3) (e) 1. and 2., 973.09 (2) (b)
25 1. and 977.06 (2) (b) of the statutes; and the creation of sections 49.95 (1) (e) and (f),

1 ~~§25.075 (2) (b), 346.04 (2t), 346.04 (4), 346.17 (2t), 939.32 (1) (bm), 939.32 (1g), 939.32~~
 2 ~~(1m), 939.50 (1) (f), 939.50 (1) (g), 939.50 (1) (h), 939.50 (1) (i), 939.50 (3) (f), 939.50~~
 3 ~~(3) (g), 939.50 (3) (h), 939.50 (3) (i), 940.09 (1c), 943.20 (3) (bm), 943.23 (3m), 943.34~~
 4 ~~(1) (bm), 943.50 (4) (bm), 946.50 (5d), 946.50 (5h), 946.50 (5p), 946.50 (5t), 948.025~~
 5 ~~(1) (b), 948.025 (2) (a), 948.51 (3) (c), 948.62 (1) (bm), 961.41 (1) (cm) 1g., 961.41 (1)~~
 6 ~~(h) 4., 961.41 (1) (h) 5., 961.41 (1m) (cm) 1g., 961.41-(1m) (h) 4., 961.41 (1m) (h) 5.,~~
 7 ~~and 961.48 (1) (a) and (b) of the statutes first apply to offenses committed on the~~
 8 ~~effective date of this subsection.~~

line
 Move top-7
 202-17

9 **SECTION 9332. Initial applicability; legislature.**

10 (1) JOINT REVIEW COMMITTEE ON CRIMINAL PENALTIES. The treatment of section
 11 13.525 (5) of the statutes first applies to bills introduced on the effective date of this
 12 subsection.

next
 207-12

13 ~~(2)~~ CONCURRENT AND CONSECUTIVE SENTENCES. The treatment of section 973.15
 14 (2m) of the statutes first applies to persons sentenced for crimes committed on the
 15 effective date of this subsection.

next
 207-15

16 **SECTION 9432. Effective dates; legislature.**

17 (1) JOINT REVIEW COMMITTEE ON CRIMINAL PENALTIES. The treatment of section
 18 13.525 (5) of the statutes and SECTION 9332 (1) of this act take effect on January 1,
 19 2002.

next
 207-20

20 **SECTION 9459. Effective dates; other.**

21 (1) PENALTY PROVISIONS GENERALLY. The repeal of sections 351.07 (2) (b), 939.32
 22 (1) (b), 939.50 (1) (bc), 939.50 (3) (bc), 939.615 (7) (c), 939.622, 939.625, 939.63 (2),
 23 939.635, 939.64, 939.641, 939.646, 939.647, 939.648, 940.09 (1b), 940.19 (3), 940.195
 24 (3), 940.25 (1b), 940.285 (2) (b) 3., 941.29 (2m), 941.296 (3), 943.23 (1m), 943.23 (1r),
 25 946.42 (4), 946.425 (2), 948.02 (3m), 948.025 (2m), 948.03 (5), 948.35, 948.36, 948.605

1 (4), 961.41 (1) (cm) 5., 961.41 (1) (d) 5., 961.41 (1) (d) 6., 961.41 (1) (e) 5., 961.41 (1)
2 (e) 6., 961.41 (1) (em), 961.41 (1m) (cm) 5., 961.41 (1m) (d) 5., 961.41 (1m) (d) 6., 961.41
3 (1m) (e) 5., 961.41 (1m) (e) 6., 961.41 (1m) (em), 961.41 (2) (c), 961.41 (3g) (a) 2., 961.41
4 (3g) (a) 3., 961.41 (3g) (dm), 961.438, 961.46 (2), 961.46 (3), 961.465, 961.48 (2),
5 961.48 (4), 961.49 (2), 961.49 (3), 961.492 and 973.03 (3) (e) 3. of the statutes; the
6 renumbering of section 351.07 (2) (a) of the statutes; the renumbering and
7 amendment of sections 49.95 (1), 125.075 (2), 939.63 (1), 943.20 (3) (d) 2., 948.025 (1),
8 948.025 (2), 961.41 (1) (cm) 1., 961.41 (1m) (cm) 1., 961.41 (3g) (a) 1., 961.46 (1),
9 961.48 (1), and 961.49 (1) of the statutes; the amendment of sections 6.18, 11.61 (1)
10 (a), 11.61 (1) (b), 12.60 (1) (a), 13.05, 13.06, 13.69 (6m), 23.33 (13) (cg), 26.14 (8),
11 29.971 (1) (c), 29.971 (1m) (c), 29.971 (11m) (a), 29.971 (11p) (a), 30.80 (2g) (b), 30.80
12 (2g) (c), 30.80 (2g) (d), 30.80 (3m), 36.25 (6) (d), 47.03 (3) (d), 48.355 (2d) (b) 3., 48.415
13 (9m) (b) 2., 48.417 (1) (d), 48.57 (3p) (g) 2., 48.685 (5) (bm) 2., 48.685 (5) (bm) 3., 48.685
14 (5) (bm) 4., 49.127 (8) (a) 2., 49.127 (8) (b) 2., 49.127 (8) (c), 49.141 (7) (a), 49.141 (7)
15 (b), 49.141 (9) (a), 49.141 (9) (b), 49.141 (10) (b), 49.195 (3n) (k), 49.195 (3n) (r), 49.49
16 (1) (b) 1., 49.49 (2) (a), 49.49 (2) (b), 49.49 (3), 49.49 (3m) (b), 49.49 (4) (b), 51.15 (12),
17 55.06 (11) (am), 66.4025 (1) (b), 66.4025 (1) (c), 69.24 (1) (intro.), 70.47 (18) (a), 71.83
18 (2) (b), 86.192 (4), 97.43 (4), 97.45 (2), 100.171 (7) (b), 100.2095 (6) (d), 100.26 (2),
19 100.26 (5), 100.26 (7), 101.143 (10) (b), 101.9204 (2), 101.94 (8) (b), 102.835 (11),
20 102.835 (18), 102.85 (3), 108.225 (11), 108.225 (18), 110.07 (5) (a), 114.20 (18) (c),
21 115.31 (2g), 118.19 (4) (a), 125.085 (3) (a) 2., 125.105 (2) (b), 125.66 (3), 125.68 (12)
22 (b), 125.68 (12) (c), 132.20 (2), 133.03 (1), 133.03 (2), 134.05 (4), 134.16, 134.20 (1)
23 (intro.), 134.205 (4), 134.58, 139.44 (1), 139.44 (1m), 139.44 (2), 139.44 (8) (c), 139.85
24 (1), 139.95 (2), 139.95 (3), 146.345 (3), 146.35 (5), 146.60 (9) (am), 146.70 (10) (a),
25 154.15 (2), 154.29 (2), 166.20 (11) (b), 167.10 (9) (g), 175.20 (3), 180.0129 (2), 181.0129

1 (2), 185.825, 201.09 (2), 214.93, 215.02 (6) (b), 215.12, 215.21 (21), 218.21 (7), 220.06
2 (2), 221.0625 (2) (intro.), 221.0636 (2), 221.0637 (2), 221.1004 (2), 253.06 (4) (b),
3 285.87 (2) (b), 291.97 (2) (b) (intro.), 291.97 (2) (c) 1. and 2., 299.53 (4) (c) 2., 301.26
4 (4) (cm) 1., 301.45 (6) (a) 2., 302.095 (2), 302.11 (1g) (a) 2., 302.11 (1p), 304.06 (1) (b),
5 304.071 (2), 341.605 (3), 342.06 (2), 342.065 (4) (b), 342.155 (4) (b), 342.156 (6) (b),
6 342.30 (3) (a), 342.32 (3), 344.48 (2), 346.17 (3) (a), 346.17 (3) (b), 346.17 (3) (c), 346.17
7 (3) (d), 346.175 (1) (a), 346.175 (1) (b), 346.175 (4) (b), 346.175 (4) (c), 346.175 (4) (d),
8 346.175 (5) (intro.), 346.175 (5) (a), 346.65 (2) (e), 346.65 (5), 346.74 (5) (b), 346.74 (5)
9 (c), 346.74 (5) (d), 350.11 (2m), 446.07, 447.09, 450.11 (9) (b), 450.14 (5), 450.15 (2),
10 551.58 (1), 552.19 (1), 553.52 (1), 553.52 (2), 562.13 (3), 562.13 (4), 565.50 (2), 565.50
11 (3), 601.64 (4), 641.19 (4) (a), 641.19 (4) (b), 753.061 (2m), 765.30 (1) (intro.), 765.30
12 (2) (intro.), 767.242 (8), 768.07, 783.07, 938.208 (1) (a), 938.34 (4h) (a), 938.34 (4m)
13 (b) 1., 938.355 (2d) (b) 3. and (4) (b), 938.78 (3), 939.22 (21) (d), 939.30 (1), 939.30 (2),
14 939.32 (1) (intro.), 939.50 (1) (intro.), 939.50 (2), 939.50 (3) (c), 939.50 (3) (d), 939.50
15 (3) (e), 939.615 (7) (b) 2., 939.62 (1) (a), 939.62 (1) (b), 939.62 (1) (c), 939.62 (2m) (a)
16 2m. a. and b., 939.623 (2), 939.624 (2), 939.632 (1) (e) 1., 939.632 (2), 939.645 (2),
17 939.72 (1), 939.75 (1), 940.02 (2) (intro.), 940.03, 940.04 (1), 940.04 (2) (intro.), 940.04
18 (4), 940.06 (1), 940.06 (2), 940.07, 940.08 (1), 940.08 (2), 940.09 (1) (intro.), 940.10 (1),
19 940.10 (2), 940.11 (1), 940.11 (2), 940.12, 940.15 (2), 940.15 (5), 940.15 (6), 940.19 (2),
20 940.19 (4), 940.19 (5), 940.19 (6) (intro.), 940.195 (2), 940.195 (4), 940.195 (5), 940.195
21 (6), 940.20 (1), 940.20 (1m), 940.20 (2), 940.20 (2m) (b), 940.20 (3), 940.20 (4), 940.20
22 (5) (b), 940.20 (6) (b) (intro.), 940.20 (7) (b), 940.201 (2) (intro.), 940.203 (2) (intro.),
23 940.205 (2) (intro.), 940.207 (2) (intro.), 940.21, 940.22 (2), 940.225 (2) (intro.),
24 940.225 (3), 940.23 (1) (a), 940.23 (1) (b), 940.23 (2) (a), 940.23 (2) (b), 940.24 (1),
25 940.24 (2), 940.25 (1) (intro.), 940.285 (2) (b) 1g., 940.285 (2) (b) 1m., 940.285 (2) (b)

SECTION 9459

1 lr., 940.285 (2) (b) 2., 940.29, 940.295 (3) (b) 1g., 940.295 (3) (b) 1m., 940.295 (3) (b)
2 lr., 940.295 (3) (b) 2., 940.295 (3) (b) 3., 940.30, 940.305 (1), 940.305 (2), 940.31 (1)
3 (intro.), 940.31 (2) (a), 940.31 (2) (b), 940.32 (2) (intro.), 940.32 (2m), 940.32 (3)
4 (intro.), 940.32 (3m) (intro.), 940.43 (intro.), 940.45 (intro.), 941.11 (intro.), 941.12 (1),
5 941.20 (2) (intro.), 941.20 (3) (a) (intro.), 941.21, 941.235 (1), 941.26 (2) (a), 941.26 (2)
6 (b), 941.26 (2) (e), 941.26 (2) (f), 941.26 (2) (g), 941.26 (4) (d), 941.26 (4) (e), 941.28 (3),
7 941.29 (2) (intro.), 941.295 (1), 941.296 (2) (intro.), 941.298 (2), 941.30 (1), 941.30 (2),
8 941.31 (1), 941.31 (2) (b), 941.315 (3) (intro.), 941.32, 941.325, 941.327 (2) (b) 1.,
9 941.327 (2) (b) 2., 941.327 (2) (b) 3., 941.327 (2) (b) 4., 941.327 (3), 941.37 (3), 941.37
10 (4), 941.38 (1) (b) 4., 941.38 (2), 943.01 (2) (intro.), 943.01 (2g), 943.011 (2) (intro.),
11 943.012 (intro.), 943.013 (2) (intro.), 943.014 (2), 943.015 (2) (intro.), 943.017 (2)
12 (intro.), 943.017 (2m) (b) (intro.), 943.02 (1) (intro.), 943.03, 943.04, 943.06 (2), 943.07
13 (1), 943.07 (2), 943.10 (1) (intro.), 943.10 (2) (intro.), 943.12, 943.20 (3) (b), 943.20 (3)
14 (c), 943.20 (3) (d) (intro.), 943.20 (3) (d) 1., 943.20 (3) (d) 3., 943.20 (3) (d) 4., 943.201
15 (2), 943.205 (3), 943.207 (3m) (b) (intro.), 943.207 (3m) (c) (intro.), 943.208 (2) (b),
16 943.208 (2) (c), 943.209 (2) (b), 943.209 (2) (c), 943.21 (3) (b), 943.23 (1g), 943.23 (2),
17 943.23 (3), 943.23 (4m), 943.23 (5), 943.24 (2), 943.25 (1), 943.25 (2) (intro.), 943.26
18 (2), 943.27, 943.28 (2), 943.28 (3), 943.28 (4), 943.30 (1), 943.30 (2), 943.30 (3), 943.30
19 (4), 943.30 (5) (b), 943.31, 943.32 (1) (intro.), 943.32 (2), 943.34 (1) (b), 943.34 (1) (c),
20 943.38 (1) (intro.), 943.38 (2), 943.39 (intro.), 943.395 (2) (b), 943.40 (intro.), 943.41
21 (8) (b), 943.41 (8) (c), 943.45 (3) (c), 943.45 (3) (d), 943.455 (4) (c), 943.455 (4) (d),
22 943.46 (4) (c), 943.46 (4) (d), 943.47 (3) (c), 943.47 (3) (d), 943.49 (2) (b) 2., 943.50 (4)
23 (b), 943.50 (4) (c), 943.60 (1), 943.61 (5) (b), 943.61 (5) (c), 943.62 (4) (b), 943.62 (4) (c),
24 943.70 (2) (b) 2., 943.70 (2) (b) 3., 943.70 (2) (b) 4., 943.70 (3) (b) 2., 943.70 (3) (b) 3.,
25 943.70 (3) (b) 4., 943.75 (2), 943.75 (2m), 944.05 (1) (intro.), 944.06, 944.16 (intro.),

1 944.205 (2) (intro.), 944.21 (5) (c), 944.21 (5) (e), 944.32, 944.33 (2), 944.34 (intro.),
2 945.03 (intro.), 945.05 (1) (intro.), 945.08 (1), 946.02 (1) (intro.), 946.03 (1) (intro.),
3 946.03 (2), 946.05 (1), 946.10 (intro.), 946.11 (1) (intro.), 946.12 (intro.), 946.13 (1)
4 (intro.), 946.14, 946.15 (1), 946.15 (3), 946.31 (1) (intro.), 946.32 (1) (intro.), 946.41
5 (2m) (intro.), 946.415 (2) (intro.), 946.42 (3) (intro.), 946.425 (1), 946.425 (1m) (b),
6 946.425 (1r) (b), 946.43 (1m) (intro.), 946.43 (2m) (a) (intro.), 946.44 (1) (intro.),
7 946.44 (1g), 946.44 (1m), 946.47 (1) (intro.), 946.48 (1), 946.49 (1) (b), 946.49 (2),
8 946.60 (1), 946.60 (2), 946.61 (1) (intro.), 946.64, 946.65 (1), 946.68 (1r) (a), 946.68 (1r)
9 (b), 946.68 (1r) (c), 946.69 (2) (intro.), 946.70 (2), 946.72 (1), 946.74 (2), 946.76, 946.82
10 (4), 946.84 (1), 946.85 (1), 947.013 (1t), 947.013 (1v), 947.013 (1x) (intro.), 947.015,
11 948.02 (2), 948.02 (3), 948.03 (2) (a), 948.03 (2) (b), 948.03 (2) (c), 948.03 (3) (a), 948.03
12 (3) (b), 948.03 (3) (c), 948.03 (4) (a), 948.03 (4) (b), 948.04 (1), 948.04 (2), 948.05 (1)
13 (intro.), 948.05 (1m), 948.05 (2), 948.055 (2) (a), 948.055 (2) (b), 948.06 (intro.), 948.07
14 (intro.), 948.08, 948.095 (2) (intro.), 948.11 (2) (a), 948.11 (2) (am), 948.12 (intro.),
15 948.13 (2), 948.20, 948.21 (1), 948.22 (2), 948.23, 948.24 (1) (intro.), 948.30 (1) (intro.),
16 948.30 (2) (intro.), 948.31 (1) (b), 948.31 (2), 948.31 (3) (intro.), 948.40 (4) (a), 948.40
17 (4) (b), 948.51 (3) (b), 948.60 (2) (b), 948.60 (2) (c), 948.605 (2) (a), 948.605 (3) (a),
18 948.61 (2) (b), 948.62 (1) (a), 948.62 (1) (b), 948.62 (1) (c), 949.03 (1) (b), 951.18 (1),
19 951.18 (2), 951.18 (2m), 961.41 (1) (intro.), 961.41 (1) (a), 961.41 (1) (b), 961.41 (1) (cm)
20 (intro.), 961.41 (1) (cm) 2., 961.41 (1) (cm) 3., 961.41 (1) (cm) 4., 961.41 (1) (d) (intro.),
21 961.41 (1) (d) 1., 961.41 (1) (d) 2., 961.41 (1) (d) 3., 961.41 (1) (d) 4., 961.41 (1) (e)
22 (intro.), 961.41 (1) (e) 1., 961.41 (1) (e) 2., 961.41 (1) (e) 3., 961.41 (1) (e) 4., 961.41 (1)
23 (f) (intro.), 961.41 (1) (f) 1., 961.41 (1) (f) 2., 961.41 (1) (f) 3., 961.41 (1) (g) (intro.),
24 961.41 (1) (g) 1., 961.41 (1) (g) 2., 961.41 (1) (g) 3., 961.41 (1) (h) (intro.), 961.41 (1)
25 (h) 1., 961.41 (1) (h) 2., 961.41 (1) (h) 3., 961.41 (1) (i), 961.41 (1) (im), 961.41 (1) (j),

1 961.41 (1m) (intro.), 961.41 (1m) (a), 961.41 (1m) (b), 961.41 (1m) (cm) (intro.), 961.41
2 (1m) (cm) 2., 961.41 (1m) (cm) 3., 961.41 (1m) (cm) 4., 961.41 (1m) (d) (intro.), 961.41
3 (1m) (d) 1., 961.41 (1m) (d) 2., 961.41 (1m) (d) 3., 961.41 (1m) (d) 4., 961.41 (1m) (e)
4 (intro.), 961.41 (1m) (e) 1., 961.41 (1m) (e) 2., 961.41 (1m) (e) 3., 961.41 (1m) (e) 4.,
5 961.41 (1m) (f) (intro.), 961.41 (1m) (f) 1., 961.41 (1m) (f) 2., 961.41 (1m) (f) 3., 961.41
6 (1m) (g) (intro.), 961.41 (1m) (g) 1., 961.41 (1m) (g) 2., 961.41 (1m) (g) 3., 961.41 (1m)
7 (h) (intro.), 961.41 (1m) (h) 1., 961.41 (1m) (h) 2., 961.41 (1m) (h) 3., 961.41 (1m) (i),
8 961.41 (1m) (im), 961.41 (1m) (j), 961.41 (1n) (c), 961.41 (1q), 961.41 (1r), 961.41 (2)
9 (intro.), 961.41 (2) (a), 961.41 (2) (b), 961.41 (2) (cm), 961.41 (2) (d), 961.41 (3g) (b),
10 961.41 (3g) (c), 961.41 (3g) (d), 961.41 (3g) (e), 961.41 (3g) (f), 961.41 (4) (am) 3., 961.42
11 (2), 961.43 (2), 961.437 (4) (a), 961.437 (4) (b), 961.455 (1), 961.455 (3), 961.472 (2),
12 961.48 (2m) (a), 961.48 (3), 961.55 (1) (d) 3., 961.573 (3), 961.574 (3), 961.575 (3),
13 968.255 (1) (a) 2., 968.31 (1) (intro.), 968.34 (3), 968.43 (3), 969.08 (10) (a), 969.08 (10)
14 (b), 971.365 (1) (a), 971.365 (1) (b), 971.365 (1) (c), 971.365 (2), 973.0135 (1) (b) 2.,
15 973.03 (3) (e) 1. and 2., 973.032 (4) (c) 2., 973.09 (2) (b) 1., 977.06 (2) (b) and 978.13
16 (1) (c) of the statutes; the creation of sections 49.95 (1) (e) and (f), 125.075 (2) (b),
17 346.04 (2t), 346.04 (4), 346.17 (2t), 939.32 (1) (bm), 939.32 (1g), 939.32 (1m), 939.50
18 (1) (f), 939.50 (1) (g), 939.50 (1) (h), 939.50 (1) (i), 939.50 (3) (f), 939.50 (3) (g), 939.50
19 (3) (h), 939.50 (3) (i), 940.09 (1c), 943.20 (3) (bm), 943.23 (3m), 943.34 (1) (bm), 943.50
20 (4) (bm), 946.50 (5d), 946.50 (5h), 946.50 (5p), 946.50 (5t), 948.025 (1) (b), 948.025 (2)
21 (a), 948.51 (3) (c), 948.62 (1) (bm), 961.41 (1) (cm) 1g., 961.41 (1) (h) 4., 961.41 (1) (h)
22 5., 961.41 (1m) (cm) 1g., 961.41 (1m) (h) 4., 961.41 (1m) (h) 5., and 961.48 (1) (a) and
23 (b) of the statutes; and SECTION 9359 (1) of this act take effect on the first day of the
24 5th month beginning after publication.

25

(END)

157 app A
re to...
commenced on 6/0

2001-2002 DRAFTING INSERT
FROM THE
LEGISLATIVE REFERENCE BUREAU

Bill 517-504
5/1

LRB-1428/1000
MCD:.....
P2 ins

Not need for 9000
Series since not
a budget bill
proof against
J...
currently
in bill

Be...
bl...
s...

LPS-INSERTS
OUT OF ORDER

INSERT 202-8

← auto ref A (to ins 207-20)
repeal

1
2
3
4
5
6
7
8
9
10
11
12
13
14
15
16
17
18
19
20
21
22
23

(9) PENALTY PROVISIONS GENERALLY. The treatment of sections
351.07 (2) (b), 939.32 (1) (b), 939.50 (1) (bc), 939.50 (3) (bc), 939.615 (7) (c), 939.622,
939.625, 939.63 (2), 939.635, 939.64, 939.641, 939.646, 939.647, 939.648, 940.09 (1b),
940.19 (3), 940.195 (3), 940.25 (1b), 940.285 (2) (b) 3., 941.29 (2m), 941.296 (3), 943.23
(1m), 943.23 (1r), 946.42 (4), 946.425 (2), 948.02 (3m), 948.025 (2m), 948.03 (5),
948.35, 948.36, 948.605 (4), 961.41 (1) (cm) 5., 961.41 (1) (d) 5., 961.41 (1) (d) 6.,
961.41 (1) (e) 5., 961.41 (1) (e) 6., 961.41 (1) (em), 961.41 (1m) (cm) 5., 961.41 (1m) (d)
5., 961.41 (1m) (d) 6., 961.41 (1m) (e) 5., 961.41 (1m) (e) 6., 961.41 (1m) (em), 961.41
(2) (c), 961.41 (3g) (a) 2., 961.41 (3g) (a) 3., 961.41 (3g) (dm), 961.438, 961.46 (2),
961.46 (3), 961.465, 961.48 (2), 961.48 (4), 961.49 (2), 961.49 (3), 961.492, 973.01 (2)
(b) 2. and 973.03 (3) (e) 3.; ~~to renumber~~ 351.07 (2) (a); ~~to renumber and amend~~ sections
49.95 (1), 125.075 (2), ~~302.113 (9) (a), 302.114 (9) (a)~~, 939.63 (1), 943.20
(3) (d) 2., 948.025 (1), 948.025 (2), 961.41 (1) (cm) 1., 961.41 (1m) (cm) 1., 961.41 (3g)
(a) 1., 961.46 (1), 961.48 (1), 961.49 (1), ~~973.01 (2) (b) 6., 973.01 (2) (c) and~~
973.01 (2) (d); ~~to amend~~ 11.61 (1) (a), 11.61 (1) (b), 12.60 (1) (a), 13.05, 13.06,
13.69 (6m), ~~23.33 (13) (cg), 26.14 (8), 29.971 (1) (c), 29.971 (1m) (c), 29.971~~
(11m) (a), 29.971 (11p) (a), 30.80 (2g) (b), 30.80 (2g) (c), 30.80 (2g) (d), 30.80 (3m),
36.25 (6) (d), 47.03 (3) (d), ~~48.355 (2d) (b) 3., 48.415 (9m) (b) 2., 48.417 (1) (d), 48.57~~
(3d) (g) 2., 48.685 (1) (c), 48.685 (5) (hm) 2., 48.685 (5) (hm) 3., 48.685 (5) (hm) 4.,
49.127 (8) (a) 2., 49.127 (8) (b) 2., 49.127 (8) (c), 49.141 (7) (a), 49.141 (7) (b), 49.141
(9) (a), 49.141 (9) (b), 49.141 (10) (b), 49.195 (3n) (k), 49.195 (3n) (r), 49.49 (1) (b) 1.,
49.49 (2) (a), 49.49 (2) (b), 49.49 (3), 49.49 (3m) (b), 49.49 (4) (b), ~~50.065 (1) (a)~~, 51.15

of the statute

the renumbering of sections
the renumbering and amendment of sections

the amendment of sections

50.065 (1) (a)

Handwritten initials

1 (12), 55.06 (11) (am), 66.1207 (1) (b), 66.1207 (1) (c), 69.24 (1) (intro.), 70.47 (18) (a),
2 71.83 (2) (b), 86.192 (4), 97.43 (4), 97.45 (2), 100.171 (7) (b), 100.2095 (6) (d), 100.26
3 (2), 100.26 (5), 100.26 (7), 101.143 (10) (b), 101.9204 (2), 101.94 (8) (b), 102.835 (11),
4 102.835 (18), 102.85 (3), 108.225 (11), 108.225 (18), 110.07 (5) (a), 114.20 (18) (c),
5 ~~115.31 (2) (b), 118.19 (1) (a)~~ 125.085 (3) (a) 2., 125.105 (2) (b), 125.66 (3), 125.68 (12)
6 (b), 125.68 (12) (c), 132.20 (2), 133.03 (1), 133.03 (2), 134.05 (4), 134.16, 134.20 (1)
7 (intro.), 134.205 (4), 134.58, 139.44 (1), 139.44 (1m), 139.44 (2), 139.44 (8) (c), 139.85
8 (1), 139.95 (2), 139.95 (3), 146.345 (3), 146.35 (5), 146.60 (9) (am), 146.70 (10) (a),
9 154.15 (2), 154.29 (2), 166.20 (11) (b), 167.10 (9) (g), 175.20 (3), 180.0129 (2), 181.0129
10 (2), 185.825, 201.09 (2), 214.93, 215.02 (6) (b), 215.12, 215.21 (21), 218.21 (7), 220.06
11 (2), 221.0625 (2) (intro.), 221.0636 (2), 221.0637 (2), 221.1004 (2), 253.06 (4) (b),
12 285.87 (2) (b), 291.97 (2) (b) (intro.), 291.97 (2) (c) 1. and 2., 299.53 (4) (c) 2., ~~301.035~~
13 ~~(2), 301.035 (4), 301.048 (2) (am) 1. a., 301.26 (4) (am), 301.45 (6) (a) 2., 302.045 (2)~~
14 302.095 (2), ~~302.11 (1) (a), 302.11 (1) (b), 302.11 (1) (c), 302.11 (1) (d), 302.11 (1) (e), 302.11 (1) (f), 302.11 (1) (g), 302.11 (1) (h), 302.11 (1) (i), 302.11 (1) (j), 302.11 (1) (k), 302.11 (1) (l), 302.11 (1) (m), 302.11 (1) (n), 302.11 (1) (o), 302.11 (1) (p), 302.11 (1) (q), 302.11 (1) (r), 302.11 (1) (s), 302.11 (1) (t), 302.11 (1) (u), 302.11 (1) (v), 302.11 (1) (w), 302.11 (1) (x), 302.11 (1) (y), 302.11 (1) (z)~~
15 ~~(7) (d), 302.113 (2), 302.113 (4), 302.113 (7), 302.113 (9) (b), 302.113 (9) (g), 302.114~~
16 ~~(4), 302.114 (5) (a), 302.114 (6) (b), 302.114 (6) (c), 302.114 (9) (a), 302.114 (9) (b), 302.114 (9) (c), 302.114 (9) (d), 302.114 (9) (e), 302.114 (9) (f), 302.114 (9) (g), 302.114 (9) (h), 302.114 (9) (i), 302.114 (9) (j), 302.114 (9) (k), 302.114 (9) (l), 302.114 (9) (m), 302.114 (9) (n), 302.114 (9) (o), 302.114 (9) (p), 302.114 (9) (q), 302.114 (9) (r), 302.114 (9) (s), 302.114 (9) (t), 302.114 (9) (u), 302.114 (9) (v), 302.114 (9) (w), 302.114 (9) (x), 302.114 (9) (y), 302.114 (9) (z)~~
17 ~~302.114 (9) (a), 302.33 (1), 303.065 (1) (b) 1., 303.08 (1) (intro.), 303.08 (2), 303.08 (5)~~
18 ~~(intro.), 303.08 (6), 303.08 (12), 304.06 (1) (b), 304.07 (1) (2), 304.11 (3), 341.605 (3),~~
19 342.06 (2), 342.065 (4) (b), 342.155 (4) (b), 342.156 (6) (b), 342.30 (3) (a), 342.32 (3),
20 ~~343.37 (1) (i), 343.37 (3) (d) (intro.), 344.48 (2), 346.17 (3) (a), 346.17 (3) (b), 346.17~~
21 (3) (c), 346.17 (3) (d), 346.175 (1) (a), 346.175 (1) (b), 346.175 (4) (b), 346.175 (4) (c),
22 346.175 (4) (d), 346.175 (5) (intro.), 346.175 (5) (a), 346.65 (2) (e), 346.65 (5), 346.74
23 (5) (b), 346.74 (5) (c), 346.74 (5) (d), 350.11 (2m), 446.07, 447.09, 450.11 (9) (b), 450.14
24 (5), 450.15 (2), 551.58 (1), 552.19 (1), 553.52 (1), 553.52 (2), 562.13 (3), 562.13 (4),
25 565.50 (2), 565.50 (3), 601.64 (4), 641.19 (4) (a), 641.19 (4) (b), 753.061 (2m), 765.30

(with respect to the serious felony for which - 3 - ✓
the person is presently is being sentenced)

1 (1) (intro.), 765.30 (2) (intro.), 767.242 (8), 768.07, 783.07, ~~801.50 (1), 802.08 (1),~~
2 ~~911.01 (1) (a),~~ 938.208 (1) (a), 938.34 (4h) (a), 938.34 (4m) (b) 1., 938.355 (2d) (b) 3.,
3 938.355 (4) (b), 938.78 (3), 939.22 (21) (d), 939.30 (1), 939.30 (2), 939.32 (1) (intro.),
4 939.50 (1) (intro.), 939.50 (2), 939.50 (3) (c), 939.50 (3) (d), 939.50 (3) (e), 939.615 (7)
5 (b) 2., 939.62 (1) (a), 939.62 (1) (b), 939.62 (1) (c), 939.62 (2m) (a) 2m. a, 939.62 (2m)
6 (a) 2m. b, 939.623 (2), 939.624 (2), 939.632 (1) (e) 1., 939.632 (2), 939.645 (2), 939.72
7 (1), 939.75 (1), 940.02 (2) (intro.), 940.03, 940.04 (1), 940.04 (2) (intro.), 940.04 (4),
8 940.06 (1), 940.06 (2), 940.07, 940.08 (1), 940.08 (2), 940.09 (1) (intro.), 940.10 (1),
9 940.10 (2), 940.11 (1), 940.11 (2), 940.12, 940.15 (2), 940.15 (5), 940.15 (6), 940.19 (2),
10 940.19 (4), 940.19 (5), 940.19 (6) (intro.), 940.195 (2), 940.195 (4), 940.195 (5), 940.195
11 (6), 940.20 (1), 940.20 (1m), 940.20 (2), 940.20 (2m) (b), 940.20 (3), 940.20 (4), 940.20
12 (5) (b), 940.20 (6) (b) (intro.), 940.20 (7) (b), 940.201 (2) (intro.), 940.203 (2) (intro.),
13 940.205 (2) (intro.), 940.207 (2) (intro.), 940.21, 940.22 (2), 940.225 (2) (intro.),
14 940.225 (3), 940.23 (1) (a), 940.23 (1) (b), 940.23 (2) (a), 940.23 (2) (b), 940.24 (1),
15 940.24 (2), 940.25 (1) (intro.), 940.285 (2) (b) 1g., 940.285 (2) (b) 1m., 940.285 (2) (b)
16 1r., 940.285 (2) (b) 2., 940.29, 940.295 (3) (b) 1g., 940.295 (3) (b) 1m., 940.295 (3) (b)
17 1r., 940.295 (3) (b) 2., 940.295 (3) (b) 3., 940.30, 940.305 (1), 940.305 (2), 940.31 (1)
18 (intro.), 940.31 (2) (a), 940.31 (2) (b), 940.32 (2) (intro.), 940.32 (2m), 940.32 (3)
19 (intro.), 940.32 (3m) (intro.), 940.43 (intro.), 940.45 (intro.), 941.11 (intro.), 941.12 (1),
20 941.20 (2) (intro.), 941.20 (3) (a) (intro.), 941.21, 941.235 (1), 941.26 (2) (a), 941.26 (2)
21 (b), 941.26 (2) (e), 941.26 (2) (f), 941.26 (2) (g), 941.26 (4) (d), 941.26 (4) (e), 941.28 (3),
22 941.29 (2) (intro.), 941.295 (1), 941.296 (2) (intro.), 941.298 (2), 941.30 (1), 941.30 (2),
23 941.31 (1), 941.31 (2) (b), 941.315 (3) (intro.), 941.32, 941.325, 941.327 (2) (b) 1.,
24 941.327 (2) (b) 2., 941.327 (2) (b) 3., 941.327 (2) (b) 4., 941.327 (3), 941.37 (3), 941.37
25 (4), 941.38 (1) (b) 4., 941.38 (2), 943.01 (2) (intro.), 943.01 (2g) (intro.), 943.011 (2)

1 (intro.), 943.012 (intro.), 943.013 (2) (intro.), 943.014 (2), 943.015 (2) (intro.), 943.017
2 (2) (intro.), 943.017 (2m) (b) (intro.), 943.02 (1) (intro.), 943.03, 943.04, 943.06 (2),
3 943.07 (1), 943.07 (2), 943.10 (1) (intro.), 943.10 (2) (intro.), 943.12, 943.20 (3) (b),
4 943.20 (3) (c), 943.20 (3) (d) (intro.), 943.20 (3) (d) 1., 943.20 (3) (d) 3., 943.20 (3) (d)
5 4., 943.201 (2), 943.205 (3), 943.207 (3m) (b) (intro.), 943.207 (3m) (c) (intro.), 943.208
6 (2) (b), 943.208 (2) (c), 943.209 (2) (b), 943.209 (2) (c), 943.21 (3) (b), 943.23 (1g), 943.23
7 (2), 943.23 (3), 943.23 (4m), 943.23 (5), 943.24 (2), 943.25 (1), 943.25 (2) (intro.),
8 943.26 (2), 943.27, 943.28 (2), 943.28 (3), 943.28 (4), 943.30 (1), 943.30 (2), 943.30 (3),
9 943.30 (4), 943.30 (5) (b), 943.31, 943.32 (1) (intro.), 943.32 (2), 943.34 (1) (b), 943.34
10 (1) (c), 943.38 (1) (intro.), 943.38 (2), 943.39 (intro.), 943.395 (2) (b), 943.40 (intro.),
11 943.41 (8) (b), 943.41 (8) (c), 943.45 (3) (c), 943.45 (3) (d), 943.455 (4) (c), 943.455 (4)
12 (d), 943.46 (4) (c), 943.46 (4) (d), 943.47 (3) (c), 943.47 (3) (d), 943.49 (2) (b) 2., 943.50
13 (4) (b), 943.50 (4) (c), 943.60 (1), 943.61 (5) (b), 943.61 (5) (c), 943.62 (4) (b), 943.62 (4)
14 (c), 943.70 (2) (b) 2., 943.70 (2) (b) 3., 943.70 (2) (b) 4., 943.70 (3) (b) 2., 943.70 (3) (b)
15 3., 943.70 (3) (b) 4., 943.75 (2), 943.75 (2m), 944.05 (1) (intro.), 944.06, 944.16 (intro.),
16 944.205 (2) (intro.), 944.21 (5) (c), 944.21 (5) (e), 944.32, 944.33 (2), 944.34 (intro.),
17 945.03 (1m) (intro.), 945.05 (1) (intro.), 945.08 (1), 946.02 (1) (intro.), 946.03 (1)
18 (intro.), 946.03 (2), 946.05 (1), 946.10 (intro.), 946.11 (1) (intro.), 946.12 (intro.),
19 946.13 (1) (intro.), 946.14, 946.15 (1), 946.15 (3), 946.31 (1) (intro.), 946.32 (1) (intro.),
20 946.41 (2m) (intro.), 946.415 (2) (intro.), 946.42 (3) (intro.), 946.425 (1), 946.425 (1m)
21 (b), 946.425 (1r) (b), 946.43 (1m) (intro.), 946.43 (2m) (a) (intro.), 946.44 (1) (intro.),
22 946.44 (1g), 946.44 (1m), 946.47 (1) (intro.), 946.48 (1), 946.49 (1) (b), 946.49 (2),
23 946.60 (1), 946.60 (2), 946.61 (1) (intro.), 946.64, 946.65 (1), 946.68 (1r) (a), 946.68 (1r)
24 (b), 946.68 (1r) (c), 946.69 (2) (intro.), 946.70 (2), 946.72 (1), 946.74 (2), 946.76, 946.82
25 (4), 946.84 (1), 946.85 (1), 947.013 (1t), 947.013 (1v), 947.013 (1x) (intro.), 947.015,

1 948.02 (2), 948.02 (3), 948.03 (2) (a), 948.03 (2) (b), 948.03 (2) (c), 948.03 (3) (a), 948.03
2 (3) (b), 948.03 (3) (c), 948.03 (4) (a), 948.03 (4) (b), 948.04 (1), 948.04 (2), 948.05 (1)
3 (intro.), 948.05 (1m), 948.05 (2), 948.055 (2) (a), 948.055 (2) (b), 948.06 (intro.), 948.07
4 (intro.), 948.08, 948.095 (2) (intro.), 948.11 (2) (a), 948.11 (2) (am), 948.12 (intro.),
5 948.13 (2), 948.20, 948.21 (1), 948.22 (2), 948.23, 948.24 (1) (intro.), 948.30 (1) (intro.),
6 948.30 (2) (intro.), 948.31 (1) (b), 948.31 (2), 948.31 (3) (intro.), 948.40 (4) (a), 948.40
7 (4) (b), 948.51 (3) (b), 948.60 (2) (b), 948.60 (2) (c), 948.605 (2) (a), 948.605 (3) (a),
8 948.61 (2) (b), 948.62 (1) (a), 948.62 (1) (b), 948.62 (1) (c), 949.03 (1) (b), ~~950.04 (1)~~
9 ~~(1)~~ 951.18 (1), 951.18 (2), 951.18 (2m), 961.41 (1) (intro.), 961.41 (1) (a), 961.41 (1)
10 (b), 961.41 (1) (cm) (intro.), 961.41 (1) (cm) 2., 961.41 (1) (cm) 3., 961.41 (1) (cm) 4.,
11 961.41 (1) (d) (intro.), 961.41 (1) (d) 1., 961.41 (1) (d) 2., 961.41 (1) (d) 3., 961.41 (1)
12 (d) 4., 961.41 (1) (e) (intro.), 961.41 (1) (e) 1., 961.41 (1) (e) 2., 961.41 (1) (e) 3., 961.41
13 (1) (e) 4., 961.41 (1) (f) (intro.), 961.41 (1) (f) 1., 961.41 (1) (f) 2., 961.41 (1) (f) 3., 961.41
14 (1) (g) (intro.), 961.41 (1) (g) 1., 961.41 (1) (g) 2., 961.41 (1) (g) 3., 961.41 (1) (h) (intro.),
15 961.41 (1) (h) 1., 961.41 (1) (h) 2., 961.41 (1) (h) 3., 961.41 (1) (i), 961.41 (1) (j), 961.41
16 (1m) (intro.), 961.41 (1m) (a), 961.41 (1m) (b), 961.41 (1m) (cm) (intro.), 961.41 (1m)
17 (cm) 2., 961.41 (1m) (cm) 3., 961.41 (1m) (cm) 4., 961.41 (1m) (d) (intro.), 961.41 (1m)
18 (d) 1., 961.41 (1m) (d) 2., 961.41 (1m) (d) 3., 961.41 (1m) (d) 4., 961.41 (1m) (e) (intro.),
19 961.41 (1m) (e) 1., 961.41 (1m) (e) 2., 961.41 (1m) (e) 3., 961.41 (1m) (e) 4., 961.41 (1m)
20 (f) (intro.), 961.41 (1m) (f) 1., 961.41 (1m) (f) 2., 961.41 (1m) (f) 3., 961.41 (1m) (g)
21 (intro.), 961.41 (1m) (g) 1., 961.41 (1m) (g) 2., 961.41 (1m) (g) 3., 961.41 (1m) (h)
22 (intro.), 961.41 (1m) (h) 1., 961.41 (1m) (h) 2., 961.41 (1m) (h) 3., 961.41 (1m) (i),
23 961.41 (1m) (j), 961.41 (1n) (c), ~~961.41 (1m)~~ ~~961.41 (1m)~~, 961.41 (2) (intro.), 961.41 (2)
24 (a), 961.41 (2) (b), 961.41 (2) (cm), 961.41 (2) (d), 961.41 (3g) (b), 961.41 (3g) (c), 961.41
25 (3g) (d), 961.41 (3g) (e), 961.41 (3g) (f), 961.41 (4) (am) 3., 961.42 (2), 961.43 (2),

(with respect to the

1 961.437 (4) (a), 961.437 (4) (b), 961.455 (1), 961.455 (3), 961.472 (2), 961.48 (2m) (a),
2 961.48 (3), 961.55 (1) (d) 3., 961.573 (3), 961.574 (3), 961.575 (3), ~~961.04 (1)~~, 968.255
3 (1) (a) 2., 968.31 (1) (intro.), 968.34 (3), 968.43 (3), 969.08 (10) (a), 969.08 (10) (b),
4 ~~971.365 (1) (a), 971.365 (1) (b), 971.365 (1) (c), 971.365 (2), 971.365 (3), 973.01 (1)~~
5 973.01 (2) (intro.), 973.01 (2) (a), 973.01 (2) (b) (intro.), 973.01 (2) (b) 3., 973.01 (2) (b)
6 4., 973.01 (2) (b) 5., ~~973.01 (4), 973.01 (6)~~, ~~973.015 (1) (b) 2.~~, 973.03 (3) (e) 1. and 2.,
7 ~~973.032 (4) (c) 2.~~, 973.09 (2) (b) 1., ^{and} ~~973.135 (1) (b)~~, 977.06 (2) (b) ~~add 978.13 (1) (a), 978.13 (1) (b)~~ of the statutes
8 *the repeal and recreation of sections*
~~repeal and recreate~~ 944.15 (title), 961.41 (1) (im) and 961.41 (1m) (im); ~~to create~~
9 ~~20.923 (4) (b) 1., 20.923 (4) (b) 2., 20.923 (4) (b) 3., 20.923 (4) (b) 4., 20.923 (4) (b) 5., 20.923 (4) (b) 6., 20.923 (4) (b) 7., 20.923 (4) (b) 8., 20.923 (4) (b) 9., 20.923 (4) (b) 10., 20.923 (4) (b) 11., 20.923 (4) (b) 12., 20.923 (4) (b) 13., 20.923 (4) (b) 14., 20.923 (4) (b) 15., 20.923 (4) (b) 16., 20.923 (4) (b) 17., 20.923 (4) (b) 18., 20.923 (4) (b) 19., 20.923 (4) (b) 20., 20.923 (4) (b) 21., 20.923 (4) (b) 22., 20.923 (4) (b) 23., 20.923 (4) (b) 24., 20.923 (4) (b) 25., 20.923 (4) (b) 26., 20.923 (4) (b) 27., 20.923 (4) (b) 28., 20.923 (4) (b) 29., 20.923 (4) (b) 30., 20.923 (4) (b) 31., 20.923 (4) (b) 32., 20.923 (4) (b) 33., 20.923 (4) (b) 34., 20.923 (4) (b) 35., 20.923 (4) (b) 36., 20.923 (4) (b) 37., 20.923 (4) (b) 38., 20.923 (4) (b) 39., 20.923 (4) (b) 40., 20.923 (4) (b) 41., 20.923 (4) (b) 42., 20.923 (4) (b) 43., 20.923 (4) (b) 44., 20.923 (4) (b) 45., 20.923 (4) (b) 46., 20.923 (4) (b) 47., 20.923 (4) (b) 48., 20.923 (4) (b) 49., 20.923 (4) (b) 50., 20.923 (4) (b) 51., 20.923 (4) (b) 52., 20.923 (4) (b) 53., 20.923 (4) (b) 54., 20.923 (4) (b) 55., 20.923 (4) (b) 56., 20.923 (4) (b) 57., 20.923 (4) (b) 58., 20.923 (4) (b) 59., 20.923 (4) (b) 60., 20.923 (4) (b) 61., 20.923 (4) (b) 62., 20.923 (4) (b) 63., 20.923 (4) (b) 64., 20.923 (4) (b) 65., 20.923 (4) (b) 66., 20.923 (4) (b) 67., 20.923 (4) (b) 68., 20.923 (4) (b) 69., 20.923 (4) (b) 70., 20.923 (4) (b) 71., 20.923 (4) (b) 72., 20.923 (4) (b) 73., 20.923 (4) (b) 74., 20.923 (4) (b) 75., 20.923 (4) (b) 76., 20.923 (4) (b) 77., 20.923 (4) (b) 78., 20.923 (4) (b) 79., 20.923 (4) (b) 80., 20.923 (4) (b) 81., 20.923 (4) (b) 82., 20.923 (4) (b) 83., 20.923 (4) (b) 84., 20.923 (4) (b) 85., 20.923 (4) (b) 86., 20.923 (4) (b) 87., 20.923 (4) (b) 88., 20.923 (4) (b) 89., 20.923 (4) (b) 90., 20.923 (4) (b) 91., 20.923 (4) (b) 92., 20.923 (4) (b) 93., 20.923 (4) (b) 94., 20.923 (4) (b) 95., 20.923 (4) (b) 96., 20.923 (4) (b) 97., 20.923 (4) (b) 98., 20.923 (4) (b) 99., 20.923 (4) (b) 100.~~
10 ~~20.923 (4) (b) 1., 20.923 (4) (b) 2., 20.923 (4) (b) 3., 20.923 (4) (b) 4., 20.923 (4) (b) 5., 20.923 (4) (b) 6., 20.923 (4) (b) 7., 20.923 (4) (b) 8., 20.923 (4) (b) 9., 20.923 (4) (b) 10., 20.923 (4) (b) 11., 20.923 (4) (b) 12., 20.923 (4) (b) 13., 20.923 (4) (b) 14., 20.923 (4) (b) 15., 20.923 (4) (b) 16., 20.923 (4) (b) 17., 20.923 (4) (b) 18., 20.923 (4) (b) 19., 20.923 (4) (b) 20., 20.923 (4) (b) 21., 20.923 (4) (b) 22., 20.923 (4) (b) 23., 20.923 (4) (b) 24., 20.923 (4) (b) 25., 20.923 (4) (b) 26., 20.923 (4) (b) 27., 20.923 (4) (b) 28., 20.923 (4) (b) 29., 20.923 (4) (b) 30., 20.923 (4) (b) 31., 20.923 (4) (b) 32., 20.923 (4) (b) 33., 20.923 (4) (b) 34., 20.923 (4) (b) 35., 20.923 (4) (b) 36., 20.923 (4) (b) 37., 20.923 (4) (b) 38., 20.923 (4) (b) 39., 20.923 (4) (b) 40., 20.923 (4) (b) 41., 20.923 (4) (b) 42., 20.923 (4) (b) 43., 20.923 (4) (b) 44., 20.923 (4) (b) 45., 20.923 (4) (b) 46., 20.923 (4) (b) 47., 20.923 (4) (b) 48., 20.923 (4) (b) 49., 20.923 (4) (b) 50., 20.923 (4) (b) 51., 20.923 (4) (b) 52., 20.923 (4) (b) 53., 20.923 (4) (b) 54., 20.923 (4) (b) 55., 20.923 (4) (b) 56., 20.923 (4) (b) 57., 20.923 (4) (b) 58., 20.923 (4) (b) 59., 20.923 (4) (b) 60., 20.923 (4) (b) 61., 20.923 (4) (b) 62., 20.923 (4) (b) 63., 20.923 (4) (b) 64., 20.923 (4) (b) 65., 20.923 (4) (b) 66., 20.923 (4) (b) 67., 20.923 (4) (b) 68., 20.923 (4) (b) 69., 20.923 (4) (b) 70., 20.923 (4) (b) 71., 20.923 (4) (b) 72., 20.923 (4) (b) 73., 20.923 (4) (b) 74., 20.923 (4) (b) 75., 20.923 (4) (b) 76., 20.923 (4) (b) 77., 20.923 (4) (b) 78., 20.923 (4) (b) 79., 20.923 (4) (b) 80., 20.923 (4) (b) 81., 20.923 (4) (b) 82., 20.923 (4) (b) 83., 20.923 (4) (b) 84., 20.923 (4) (b) 85., 20.923 (4) (b) 86., 20.923 (4) (b) 87., 20.923 (4) (b) 88., 20.923 (4) (b) 89., 20.923 (4) (b) 90., 20.923 (4) (b) 91., 20.923 (4) (b) 92., 20.923 (4) (b) 93., 20.923 (4) (b) 94., 20.923 (4) (b) 95., 20.923 (4) (b) 96., 20.923 (4) (b) 97., 20.923 (4) (b) 98., 20.923 (4) (b) 99., 20.923 (4) (b) 100.~~
11 230.08 (2) (L) 6., 230.08 (2) (L) 7., 302.11 (7) (b), 302.11 (7) (c), 302.11 (7) (d), 302.11 (7) (e), 302.11 (7) (f),
12 (8m), 302.113 (9) (a), 302.113 (9) (b), 302.113 (9) (c), 302.113 (9) (d), 302.113 (9) (e), 302.113 (9) (f),
13 302.113 (9) (g), 302.113 (9) (h), 302.113 (9) (i), 302.113 (9) (j), 302.113 (9) (k), 302.113 (9) (l), 302.113 (9) (m), 302.113 (9) (n), 302.113 (9) (o), 302.113 (9) (p), 302.113 (9) (q), 302.113 (9) (r), 302.113 (9) (s), 302.113 (9) (t), 302.113 (9) (u), 302.113 (9) (v), 302.113 (9) (w), 302.113 (9) (x), 302.113 (9) (y), 302.113 (9) (z),
14 (9) (e), 302.114 (9) (a), 346.04 (2t), 346.04 (4), 346.17 (2t), 302.50 (5c), 939.32 (1) (bm),
15 939.32 (1g), 939.32 (1m), 939.32 (2) (title), 939.32 (3) (title), 939.50 (1) (f), 939.50 (1)
16 (g), 939.50 (1) (h), 939.50 (1) (i), 939.50 (3) (f), 939.50 (3) (g), 939.50 (3) (h), 939.50 (3)
17 (i), 940.09 (1c), 943.20 (3) (bm), 943.23 (3m), 943.34 (1) (bm), 943.50 (4) (bm), 946.50
18 (5d), 946.50 (5h), 946.50 (5p), 946.50 (5t), 948.025 (1) (b), 948.025 (2) (a), 948.51 (3)
19 (c), 948.62 (1) (bm), 960.04 (1v) (nt), 961.41 (1) (cm) 1g., 961.41 (1) (h) 4., 961.41 (1)
20 (h) 5., 961.41 (1m) (cm) 1g., 961.41 (1m) (h) 4., 961.41 (1m) (h) 5., 961.48 (1) (a) and
21 (b), ~~971.17 (1) (b), 971.17 (1) (c)~~, 973.01 (2) (b) 6m., 973.01 (2) (b) 7., 973.01 (2) (b) 8.,
22 973.01 (2) (b) 9., 973.01 (2) (b) 10. a. and b., 973.01 (2) (c) 2., 973.01 (2) (d) 1. to 6., and
23 973.017, 973.15 (2m), 973.30 and 977.05 (4) (im) of the statutes; ~~and affect 1997~~
24 Wisconsin Act 283, section 454 (1) (a) first apply to offenses committed on the effective
25 date of this subsection.

and the recreation of sections

INSERT 207-20

(1) PENALTY PROVISIONS GENERALLY. The ^{repeal} ~~treatment~~ of sections ~~22.02 (2) (a)~~

~~repeal~~ 351.07 (2) (b), 939.32 (1) (b), 939.50 (1) (bc), 939.50 (3) (bc), 939.615 (7) (c),
939.622, 939.625, 939.63 (2), 939.635, 939.64, 939.641, 939.646, 939.647, 939.648,
940.09 (1b), 940.19 (3), 940.195 (3), 940.25 (1b), 940.285 (2) (b) 3., 941.29 (2m),
941.296 (3), 943.23 (1m), 943.23 (1r), 946.42 (4), 946.425 (2), 948.02 (3m), 948.025
(2m), 948.03 (5), 948.35, 948.36, 948.605 (4), 961.41 (1) (cm) 5., 961.41 (1) (d) 5.,
961.41 (1) (d) 6., 961.41 (1) (e) 5., 961.41 (1) (e) 6., 961.41 (1) (em), 961.41 (1m) (cm)
5., 961.41 (1m) (d) 5., 961.41 (1m) (d) 6., 961.41 (1m) (e) 5., 961.41 (1m) (e) 6., 961.41
(1m) (em), 961.41 (2) (c), 961.41 (3g) (a) 2., 961.41 (3g) (a) 3., 961.41 (3g) (dm),

961.438, 961.46 (2), 961.46 (3), 961.465, 961.48 (2), 961.48 (4), 961.49 (2), 961.49 (3),
961.492, 973.01 (2) (b) 2. and 973.03 (3) (e) 3.; ^{the renumbering of sections} ~~to renumber~~ 351.07 (2) (a); ~~to~~
^{the renumbering and amendment of sections} ~~renumber and amend~~ 49.95 (1), 125.075 (2), ~~302.113 (9) (a)~~, 302.113 (9) (a), 302.114
(9) (a), 939.63 (1), 943.20 (3) (d) 2., 948.025 (1), 948.025 (2), 961.41 (1) (cm) 1., 961.41
(1m) (cm) 1., 961.41 (3g) (a) 1., 961.46 (1), 961.48 (1), 961.49 (1), ~~973.01~~ 973.01
(2) (b) 6., 973.01 (2) (c) and 973.01 (2) (d); ^{the amendment of sections} ~~to amend~~ 6.18, 11.61 (1) (a), 11.61 (1) (b),

12.60 (1) (a), 13.05, 13.06, 13.69 (6m), ~~15.01 (2m)~~ 23.33 (13) (cg), 26.14 (8), 29.971 (1)
(c), 29.971 (1m) (c), 29.971 (11m) (a), 29.971 (11p) (a), 30.80 (2g) (b), 30.80 (2g) (c),
30.80 (2g) (d), 30.80 (3m), 36.25 (6) (d), 47.03 (3) (d), 48.355 (2d) (b) 3., 48.415 (9m)
(b) 2., 48.417 (1) (d), 48.57 (3p) (g) 2., 48.685 (1) (c), 48.685 (5) (bm) 2., 48.685 (5) (bm)
3., 48.685 (5) (bm) 4., 49.127 (8) (a) 2., 49.127 (8) (b) 2., 49.127 (8) (c), 49.141 (7) (a),
49.141 (7) (b), 49.141 (9) (a), 49.141 (9) (b), 49.141 (10) (b), 49.195 (3n) (k), 49.195 (3n)
(r), 49.49 (1) (b) 1., 49.49 (2) (a), 49.49 (2) (b), 49.49 (3), 49.49 (3m) (b), 49.49 (4) (b),
50.065 (1) (e) 1., 51.15 (12), 55.06 (11) (am), 66.1207 (1) (b), 66.1207 (1) (c), 69.24 (1)
(intro.), 70.47 (18) (a), 71.83 (2) (b), 86.192 (4), 97.43 (4), 97.45 (2), 100.171 (7) (b),

of the
statute

16

1 100.2095 (6) (d), 100.26 (2), 100.26 (5), 100.26 (7), 101.143 (10) (b), 101.9204 (2),
2 101.94 (8) (b), 102.835 (11), 102.835 (18), 102.85 (3), 108.225 (11), 108.225 (18), 110.07
3 (5) (a), 114.20 (18) (c), 115.31 (2g), 118.19 (4) (a), 125.085 (3) (a) 2., 125.105 (2) (b),
4 125.66 (3), 125.68 (12) (b), 125.68 (12) (c), 132.20 (2), 133.03 (1), 133.03 (2), 134.05
5 (4), 134.16, 134.20 (1) (intro.), 134.205 (4), 134.58, 139.44 (1), 139.44 (1m), 139.44 (2),
6 139.44 (8) (c), 139.85 (1), 139.95 (2), 139.95 (3), 146.345 (3), 146.35 (5), 146.60 (9)
7 (am), 146.70 (10) (a), 154.15 (2), 154.29 (2), 166.20 (11) (b), 167.10 (9) (g), 175.20 (3),
8 180.0129 (2), 181.0129 (2), 185.825, 201.09 (2), 214.93, 215.02 (6) (b), 215.12, 215.21
9 (21), 218.21 (7), 220.06 (2), 221.0625 (2) (intro.), 221.0636 (2), 221.0637 (2), 221.1004
10 (2), 253.06 (4) (b), 285.87 (2) (b), 291.97 (2) (b) (intro.), 291.97 (2) (c) 1. and 2., 299.53
11 (4) (c) 2., ~~301.035 (2)~~, ~~301.035 (4)~~ 301.048 (2) (bm) 1. a., 301.26 (4) (cm) 1., 301.45 (6)
12 (a) 2., ~~302.045 (1m)~~, 302.095 (2), 302.11 (1g) (a) 2., 302.11 (1p), ~~302.11 (1z)~~, ~~302.11 (3)~~
13 ~~302.11 (7) (b)~~, ~~302.11 (7) (d)~~, ~~302.113 (2)~~, ~~302.113 (4)~~ 302.113 (7), 302.113 (9) (b),
14 302.113 (9) (c), ~~302.114 (4)~~ 302.114 (5) (a), ~~302.114 (6) (b)~~, ~~302.114 (6) (c)~~, 302.114 (9)
15 (b), 302.114 (9) (bm), ~~302.114 (9) (c)~~ 302.83 (1), 303.065 (1) (b) 1., 303.08 (1) (intro.)
16 ~~303.08 (2)~~, ~~303.08 (5) (intro.)~~, ~~303.08 (6)~~, ~~303.08 (12)~~, 304.06 (1) (b), 304.071 (2),
17 ~~304.11 (3)~~, 341.605 (3), 342.06 (2), 342.065 (4) (b), 342.155 (4) (b), 342.156 (6) (b),
18 342.30 (3) (a), 342.32 (3), ~~343.31 (1) (d)~~, ~~343.31 (3) (d) (intro.)~~, 344.48 (2), 346.17 (3)
19 (a), 346.17 (3) (b), 346.17 (3) (c), 346.17 (3) (d), 346.175 (1) (a), 346.175 (1) (b), 346.175
20 (4) (b), 346.175 (4) (c), 346.175 (4) (d), 346.175 (5) (intro.), 346.175 (5) (a), 346.65 (2)
21 (e), 346.65 (5), 346.74 (5) (b), 346.74 (5) (c), 346.74 (5) (d), 350.11 (2m), 446.07, 447.09,
22 450.11 (9) (b), 450.14 (5), 450.15 (2), 551.58 (1), 552.19 (1), 553.52 (1), 553.52 (2),
23 562.13 (3), 562.13 (4), 565.50 (2), 565.50 (3), 601.64 (4), 641.19 (4) (a), 641.19 (4) (b),
24 753.061 (2m), 765.30 (1) (intro.), 765.30 (2) (intro.), 767.242 (8), 768.07, 783.07,
25 ~~801.30 (5)~~ 908.08 (1), ~~917.01 (4) (c)~~ 938.208 (1) (a), 938.34 (4h) (a), 938.34 (4m) (b)

1 1., 938.355 (2d) (b) 3., 938.355 (4) (b), 938.78 (3), 939.22 (21) (d), 939.30 (1), 939.30
2 (2), 939.32 (1) (intro.), 939.50 (1) (intro.), 939.50 (2), 939.50 (3) (c), 939.50 (3) (d),
3 939.50 (3) (e), 939.615 (7) (b) 2., 939.62 (1) (a), 939.62 (1) (b), 939.62 (1) (c), 939.62 (2m)
4 (a) 2m. a., 939.62 (2m) (a) 2m. b., 939.623 (2), 939.624 (2), 939.632 (1) (e) 1., 939.632
5 (2), 939.645 (2), 939.72 (1), 939.75 (1), 940.02 (2) (intro.), 940.03, 940.04 (1), 940.04
6 (2) (intro.), 940.04 (4), 940.06 (1), 940.06 (2), 940.07, 940.08 (1), 940.08 (2), 940.09 (1)
7 (intro.), 940.10 (1), 940.10 (2), 940.11 (1), 940.11 (2), 940.12, 940.15 (2), 940.15 (5),
8 940.15 (6), 940.19 (2), 940.19 (4), 940.19 (5), 940.19 (6) (intro.), 940.195 (2), 940.195
9 (4), 940.195 (5), 940.195 (6), 940.20 (1), 940.20 (1m), 940.20 (2), 940.20 (2m) (b),
10 940.20 (3), 940.20 (4), 940.20 (5) (b), 940.20 (6) (b) (intro.), 940.20 (7) (b), 940.201 (2)
11 (intro.), 940.203 (2) (intro.), 940.205 (2) (intro.), 940.207 (2) (intro.), 940.21, 940.22
12 (2), 940.225 (2) (intro.), 940.225 (3), 940.23 (1) (a), 940.23 (1) (b), 940.23 (2) (a), 940.23
13 (2) (b), 940.24 (1), 940.24 (2), 940.25 (1) (intro.), 940.285 (2) (b) 1g., 940.285 (2) (b) 1m.,
14 940.285 (2) (b) 1r., 940.285 (2) (b) 2., 940.29, 940.295 (3) (b) 1g., 940.295 (3) (b) 1m.,
15 940.295 (3) (b) 1r., 940.295 (3) (b) 2., 940.295 (3) (b) 3., 940.30, 940.305 (1), 940.305
16 (2), 940.31 (1) (intro.), 940.31 (2) (a), 940.31 (2) (b), 940.32 (2) (intro.), 940.32 (2m),
17 940.32 (3) (intro.), 940.32 (3m) (intro.), 940.43 (intro.), 940.45 (intro.), 941.11 (intro.),
18 941.12 (1), 941.20 (2) (intro.), 941.20 (3) (a) (intro.), 941.21, 941.235 (1), 941.26 (2) (a),
19 941.26 (2) (b), 941.26 (2) (e), 941.26 (2) (f), 941.26 (2) (g), 941.26 (4) (d), 941.26 (4) (e),
20 941.28 (3), 941.29 (2) (intro.), 941.295 (1), 941.296 (2) (intro.), 941.298 (2), 941.30 (1),
21 941.30 (2), 941.31 (1), 941.31 (2) (b), 941.315 (3) (intro.), 941.32, 941.325, 941.327 (2)
22 (b) 1., 941.327 (2) (b) 2., 941.327 (2) (b) 3., 941.327 (2) (b) 4., 941.327 (3), 941.37 (3),
23 941.37 (4), 941.38 (1) (b) 4., 941.38 (2), 943.01 (2) (intro.), 943.01 (2g) (intro.), 943.011
24 (2) (intro.), 943.012 (intro.), 943.013 (2) (intro.), 943.014 (2), 943.015 (2) (intro.),
25 943.017 (2) (intro.), 943.017 (2m) (b) (intro.), 943.02 (1) (intro.), 943.03, 943.04,

1 943.06 (2), 943.07 (1), 943.07 (2), 943.10 (1) (intro.), 943.10 (2) (intro.), 943.12, 943.20
2 (3) (b), 943.20 (3) (c), 943.20 (3) (d) (intro.), 943.20 (3) (d) 1., 943.20 (3) (d) 3., 943.20
3 (3) (d) 4., 943.201 (2), 943.205 (3), 943.207 (3m) (b) (intro.), 943.207 (3m) (c) (intro.),
4 943.208 (2) (b), 943.208 (2) (c), 943.209 (2) (b), 943.209 (2) (c), 943.21 (3) (b), 943.23
5 (1g), 943.23 (2), 943.23 (3), 943.23 (4m), 943.23 (5), 943.24 (2), 943.25 (1), 943.25 (2)
6 (intro.), 943.26 (2), 943.27, 943.28 (2), 943.28 (3), 943.28 (4), 943.30 (1), 943.30 (2),
7 943.30 (3), 943.30 (4), 943.30 (5) (b), 943.31, 943.32 (1) (intro.), 943.32 (2), 943.34 (1)
8 (b), 943.34 (1) (c), 943.38 (1) (intro.), 943.38 (2); 943.39 (intro.), 943.395 (2) (b), 943.40
9 (intro.), 943.41 (8) (b), 943.41 (8) (c), 943.45 (3) (c), 943.45 (3) (d), 943.455 (4) (c),
10 943.455 (4) (d), 943.46 (4) (c), 943.46 (4) (d), 943.47 (3) (c), 943.47 (3) (d), 943.49 (2)
11 (b) 2., 943.50 (4) (b), 943.50 (4) (c), 943.60 (1), 943.61 (5) (b), 943.61 (5) (c), 943.62 (4)
12 (b), 943.62 (4) (c), 943.70 (2) (b) 2., 943.70 (2) (b) 3., 943.70 (2) (b) 4., 943.70 (3) (b) 2.,
13 943.70 (3) (b) 3., 943.70 (3) (b) 4., 943.75 (2), 943.75 (2m), 944.05 (1) (intro.), 944.06,
14 944.16 (intro.), 944.205 (2) (intro.), 944.21 (5) (c), 944.21 (5) (e), 944.32, 944.33 (2),
15 944.34 (intro.), 945.03 (1m) (intro.), 945.05 (1) (intro.), 945.08 (1), 946.02 (1) (intro.),
16 946.03 (1) (intro.), 946.03 (2), 946.05 (1), 946.10 (intro.), 946.11 (1) (intro.), 946.12
17 (intro.), 946.13 (1) (intro.), 946.14, 946.15 (1), 946.15 (3), 946.31 (1) (intro.), 946.32
18 (1) (intro.), 946.41 (2m) (intro.), 946.415 (2) (intro.), 946.42 (3) (intro.), 946.425 (1),
19 946.425 (1m) (b), 946.425 (1r) (b), 946.43 (1m) (intro.), 946.43 (2m) (a) (intro.), 946.44
20 (1) (intro.), 946.44 (1g), 946.44 (1m), 946.47 (1) (intro.), 946.48 (1), 946.49 (1) (b),
21 946.49 (2), 946.60 (1), 946.60 (2), 946.61 (1) (intro.), 946.64, 946.65 (1), 946.68 (1r) (a),
22 946.68 (1r) (b), 946.68 (1r) (c), 946.69 (2) (intro.), 946.70 (2), 946.72 (1), 946.74 (2),
23 946.76, 946.82 (4), 946.84 (1), 946.85 (1), 947.013 (1t), 947.013 (1v), 947.013 (1x)
24 (intro.), 947.015, 948.02 (2), 948.02 (3), 948.03 (2) (a), 948.03 (2) (b), 948.03 (2) (c),
25 948.03 (3) (a), 948.03 (3) (b), 948.03 (3) (c), 948.03 (4) (a), 948.03 (4) (b), 948.04 (1),

1 948.04 (2), 948.05 (1) (intro.), 948.05 (1m), 948.05 (2), 948.055 (2) (a), 948.055 (2) (b),
2 948.06 (intro.), 948.07 (intro.), 948.08, 948.095 (2) (intro.), 948.11 (2) (a), 948.11 (2)
3 (am), 948.12 (intro.), 948.13 (2), 948.20, 948.21 (1), 948.22 (2), 948.23, 948.24 (1)
4 (intro.), 948.30 (1) (intro.), 948.30 (2) (intro.), 948.31 (1) (b), 948.31 (2), 948.31 (3)
5 (intro.), 948.40 (4) (a), 948.40 (4) (b), 948.51 (3) (b), 948.60 (2) (b), 948.60 (2) (c),
6 948.605 (2) (a), 948.605 (3) (a), 948.61 (2) (b), 948.62 (1) (a), 948.62 (1) (b), 948.62 (1)
7 (c), 949.03 (1) (b), ~~950.04 (1y) (g)~~, 951.18 (1), 951.18 (2), 951.18 (2m), 961.41 (1)
8 (intro.), 961.41 (1) (a), 961.41 (1) (b), 961.41 (1) (cm) (intro.), 961.41 (1) (cm) 2., 961.41
9 (1) (cm) 3., 961.41 (1) (cm) 4., 961.41 (1) (d) (intro.), 961.41 (1) (d) 1., 961.41 (1) (d) 2.,
10 961.41 (1) (d) 3., 961.41 (1) (d) 4., 961.41 (1) (e) (intro.), 961.41 (1) (e) 1., 961.41 (1)
11 (e) 2., 961.41 (1) (e) 3., 961.41 (1) (e) 4., 961.41 (1) (f) (intro.), 961.41 (1) (f) 1., 961.41
12 (1) (f) 2., 961.41 (1) (f) 3., 961.41 (1) (g) (intro.), 961.41 (1) (g) 1., 961.41 (1) (g) 2., 961.41
13 (1) (g) 3., 961.41 (1) (h) (intro.), 961.41 (1) (h) 1., 961.41 (1) (h) 2., 961.41 (1) (h) 3.,
14 961.41 (1) (i), 961.41 (1) (j), 961.41 (1m) (intro.), 961.41 (1m) (a), 961.41 (1m) (b),
15 961.41 (1m) (cm) (intro.), 961.41 (1m) (cm) 2., 961.41 (1m) (cm) 3., 961.41 (1m) (cm)
16 4., 961.41 (1m) (d) (intro.), 961.41 (1m) (d) 1., 961.41 (1m) (d) 2., 961.41 (1m) (d) 3.,
17 961.41 (1m) (d) 4., 961.41 (1m) (e) (intro.), 961.41 (1m) (e) 1., 961.41 (1m) (e) 2., 961.41
18 (1m) (e) 3., 961.41 (1m) (e) 4., 961.41 (1m) (f) (intro.), 961.41 (1m) (f) 1., 961.41 (1m)
19 (f) 2., 961.41 (1m) (f) 3., 961.41 (1m) (g) (intro.), 961.41 (1m) (g) 1., 961.41 (1m) (g) 2.,
20 961.41 (1m) (g) 3., 961.41 (1m) (h) (intro.), 961.41 (1m) (h) 1., 961.41 (1m) (h) 2.,
21 961.41 (1m) (h) 3., 961.41 (1m) (i), 961.41 (1m) (j), 961.41 (1n) (c), 961.41 (1q), 961.41
22 (1r), 961.41 (2) (intro.), 961.41 (2) (a), 961.41 (2) (b), 961.41 (2) (cm), 961.41 (2) (d),
23 961.41 (3g) (b), 961.41 (3g) (c), 961.41 (3g) (d), 961.41 (3g) (e), 961.41 (3g) (f), 961.41
24 (4) (am) 3., 961.42 (2), 961.43 (2), 961.437 (4) (a), 961.437 (4) (b), 961.455 (1), 961.455
25 (3), 961.472 (2), 961.48 (2m) (a), 961.48 (3), 961.55 (1) (d) 3., 961.573 (3), 961.574 (3),

1 961.575 (3), 967.04 (9), 968.255 (1) (a) 2., 968.31 (1) (intro.), 968.34 (3), 968.43 (3),
 2 969.08 (10) (a), 969.08 (10) (b), 971.365 (1) (a), 971.365 (1) (b), 971.365 (1) (c), 971.365
 3 (2), ~~972.15 (2a)~~ 973.01 (1), 973.01 (2) (intro.), 973.01 (2) (a), 973.01 (2) (b) (intro.),
 4 973.01 (2) (b) 3., 973.01 (2) (b) 4., 973.01 (2) (b) 5., ~~973.01 (2) (b) 6.~~ 973.0135 (1)
 5 (b) 2., 973.03 (3) (e) 1. and 2., 973.032 (4) (c) 2., 973.09 (2) (b) 1., ~~973.155 (1) (b)~~ 977.06
 6 (2) (b) and 978.13 (1) (c); ^{the repeal and recreation of sections} ~~to repeal and recreate~~ 944.15 (title), 961.41 (1) (im) and
 7 961.41 (1m) (im); ~~to create~~ ^{13/525, 15/105, 2/11, 19/42 (10) (b), 19/42 (13) (a), 20/305}
 8 ~~(4) (d), 20/305 (4) (m), 20/923 (4) (b) 7, 20/923 (6) (m), 49.95 (1) (e) and (f), 125.075~~
 9 ~~(2) (b), 227.01 (13) (sm), 230/08 (2) (1) 6., 230/08 (2) (1) 6., 302.11 (1) (a), 302.11 (1) (b),~~
 10 ~~302.113 (7m), 302.113 (8m), 302.113 (9) (ag), 302.113 (9) (at), 302.113 (9) (d), 302.113~~
 11 ~~(9) (e), 302.113 (9) (f), 302.113 (9) (g), 302.113 (9) (h), 302.114 (8m), 302.114 (9) (ag),~~
 12 ~~302.114 (9) (d), 302.114 (9) (e), 302.114 (9) (f), 346.04 (2t), 346.04 (4), 346.17 (2t),~~
 13 ~~302.50 (a),~~ 939.32 (1) (bm), 939.32 (1g), 939.32 (1m), 939.32 (2) (title), 939.32 (3)
 14 (title), 939.50 (1) (f), 939.50 (1) (g), 939.50 (1) (h), 939.50 (1) (i), 939.50 (3) (f), 939.50
 15 (3) (g), 939.50 (3) (h), 939.50 (3) (i), 940.09 (1c), 943.20 (3) (bm), 943.23 (3m), 943.34
 16 (1) (bm), 943.50 (4) (bm), 946.50 (5d), 946.50 (5h), 946.50 (5p), 946.50 (5t), 948.025
 17 (1) (b), 948.025 (2) (a), 948.51 (3) (c), 948.62 (1) (bm), 950.04 (1v) (nt), 961.41 (1) (cm)
 18 1g., 961.41 (1) (h) 4., 961.41 (1) (h) 5., 961.41 (1m) (cm) 1g., 961.41 (1m) (h) 4., 961.41
 19 (1m) (h) 5., 961.48 (1) (a) and (b), ~~971.17 (1) (a), 971.17 (1) (b),~~ 973.01 (2) (b) 6m.,
 20 973.01 (2) (b) 7., 973.01 (2) (b) 8., 973.01 (2) (b) 9., 973.01 (2) (b) 10. a. and b., 973.01
 21 (2) (c) 2., 973.01 (2) (d) 1. to 6., 973.017, ^{and} 973.15 (2m), ~~973.30 and 973.15 (4) (im)~~ of the
 22 statutes; and ~~to affect~~ ^{1997 Wisconsin Act 288} section ~~454 (1) (b)~~ ^{CS} take effect on.

of the
statutes

and the
recreation
of sections

9359 (1) of the
statutes
this
act

the first day
of the TH month
beginning after publication

1

INSERT 207-12

2

~~(2)~~ RETURNING PERSONS TO PRISON UPON REVOCATION. The treatment of sections

3

302.113 (9) (a), (at), (b), and (c) and 302.114 (9) (a), (b), and (bm) of the statutes first

4

applies to persons who are the subjects of extended supervision revocation

5

proceedings that are commenced on the effective date of this subsection.

6

INSERT 207-15

7

SECTION 9400. Effective dates; general.

8

(1) Except as otherwise provided in SECTIONS 9432 and 9459 of this act, this act

9

takes effect on the day after publication.



State of Wisconsin
2001 - 2002 LEGISLATURE

LRB-1428/P2

MGD:all:pg

2001 Special Session

SECTION 9332. Initial applicability; legislature.

(1) JOINT REVIEW COMMITTEE ON CRIMINAL PENALTIES. The treatment of section 13.525 (5) of the statutes first applies to bills introduced on the effective date of this subsection.

SECTION 9359. Initial applicability; other.

(1) PENALTY PROVISIONS GENERALLY. The repeal of sections 351.07 (2) (b), 939.32 (1) (b), 939.50 (1) (bc), 939.50 (3) (bc), 939.615 (7) (c), 939.622, 939.625, 939.63 (2), 939.635, 939.64, 939.641, 939.646, 939.647, 939.648, 940.09 (1b), 940.19 (3), 940.195 (3), 940.25 (1b), 940.285 (2) (b) 3., 941.29 (2m), 941.296 (3), 943.23 (1m), 943.23 (1r), 946.42 (4), 946.425 (2), 948.02 (3m), 948.025 (2m), 948.03 (5), 948.35, 948.36, 948.605 (4), 961.41 (1) (cm) 5., 961.41 (1) (d) 5., 961.41 (1) (d) 6., 961.41 (1) (e) 5., 961.41 (1) (e) 6., 961.41 (1) ^{de} (em), 961.41 (1m) (cm) 5., 961.41 (1m) (d) 5., 961.41 (1m) (d) 6., 961.41 (1m) (e) 5., 961.41 (1m) (e) 6., ^{ok} 961.41 (1m) (em), 961.41 (2) (c), 961.41 (3g) (a) 2., 961.41 (3g) (a) 3., ^{de} 961.41 (3g) (dm), 961.438, 961.46 (2), 961.46 (3), 961.465, 961.48 (2), 961.48 (4), 961.49 (2), 961.49 (3), ~~961.492~~ 973.01 (2) (b) 2. ~~961.462~~ and 973.03 (3) (e) 3. of the statutes; the renumbering of ~~section~~ ^{sections} 351.07 (2) (a) ^{ok} and 961.49 (1) of the statutes; the renumbering and amendment of sections 49.95 (1), 125.075 (2), 939.63 (1), 943.20 (3) (d) 2., 948.025 (1), 948.025 (2), 961.41 (1) (cm) 1., 961.41 (1m) (cm) 1., 961.41 (3g) (a) 1., 961.46 ^{de} (1), ~~961.46 (1)~~, 961.49 (1), 973.01 (2) (b) 6., 973.01 (2) ^{ok} (c) and 973.01 ~~961.48~~ ^{de} (2) (d) ^{ok} of the statutes; the amendment of sections 11.61 (1) (a), 11.61 (1) (b), 12.60 (1) (a), 13.05, 13.06, 13.69 (6m), 23.33 (13) (cg), 26.14 (8), 29.971 (1) (c), 29.971 (1m) (c), 29.971 (11m) (a), 29.971 (11p) (a), 30.80 (2g) (b), 30.80 (2g) (c), 30.80 (2g) (d), 30.80 (3m), 36.25 (6) (d), 47.03 (3) (d), 49.127 (8) (a) 2., 49.127 (8) (b) 2., 49.127 (8) (c), 49.141 (7) (a), 49.141 (7) (b), 49.141 (9) (a), 49.141 (9) (b), 49.141 (10) (b), 49.195 (3n) (k), 49.195 (3n) (r), 49.49 (1) (b) 1., 49.49 (2) (a), 49.49 (2) (b), 49.49 (3), 49.49 (3m) (b), 49.49 (4) (b), 51.15 (12), 55.06 (11) (am), ~~66.1207~~ 66.4025 (1) (b), ~~66.1207~~ 66.4025 (1)

Delete

1 (c), 69.24 (1) (intro.), 70.47 (18) (a), 71.83 (2) (b), 86.192 (4), 97.43 (4), 97.45 (2),
2 100.171 (7) (b), 100.2095 (6) (d), 100.26 (2), 100.26 (5), 100.26 (7), 101.143 (10) (b),
3 101.9204 (2), 101.94 (8) (b), 102.835 (11), 102.835 (18), 102.85 (3), 108.225 (11), 108.225
4 (18), ~~114.20~~ 110.07 ~~(18)(a)~~, (5) ~~115.31~~ (a), ~~(2g)~~, ~~118.19~~ (4) ~~(a)~~, 125.085 (3)
5 (a) 2., 125.105 (2) (b), 125.66 (3), 125.68 (12) (b), 125.68 (12) (c), 132.20 (2), 133.03 (1),
6 133.03 (2), 134.05 (4), 134.16, 134.20 (1) (intro.), 134.205 (4), 134.58, 139.44 (1),
7 139.44 (1m), 139.44 (2), 139.44 (8) (c), 139.85 (1), 139.95 (2), 139.95 (3), 146.345 (3),
8 146.35 (5), 146.60 (9) (am), 146.70 (10) (a), 154.15 (2), 154.29 (2), 166.20 (11) (b),
9 167.10 (9) (g), 175.20 (3), 180.0129 (2), 181.0129 (2), 185.825, 201.09 ~~200.09~~ (2), 214.93,
10 215.02 (6) (b), 215.12, 215.21 (21), 218.21 (7), 220.06 (2), 221.0625 (2) (intro.),
11 221.0636 (2), 221.0637 (2), 221.1004 (2), 253.06 (4) (b), 285.87 (2) (b), 291.97 (2) (b)
12 (intro.), 291.97 (2) (c) 1. and 2., 299.53 (4) (c) 2., ~~301.45~~ (6) (a) 2., 302.095 (2), 341.605
13 (3), 342.06 (2), 342.065 (4) (b), 342.155 (4) (b), 342.156 (6) (b), 342.30 (3) (a), 342.32
14 (3), 344.48 (2), 346.17 (3) (a), 346.17 (3) (b), 346.17 (3) (c), 346.17 (3) (d), 346.175 (1)
15 (a), 346.175 (1) (b), 346.175 (4) (b), 346.175 (4) (c), 346.175 (4) (d), 346.175 (5) (intro.),
16 346.175 (5) (a), 346.65 (2) (e), 346.65 (5), 346.74 (5) (b), 346.74 (5) (c), 346.74 (5) (d),
17 350.11 (2m), 446.07, 447.09, 450.11 (9) (b), 450.14 (5), 450.15 (2), 551.58 (1), 552.19
18 (1), 553.52 (1), 553.52 (2), 562.13 (3), 562.13 (4), 565.50 (2), 565.50 (3), 601.64 (4),
19 641.19 (4) (a), 641.19 (4) (b), 753.061 (2m), 765.30 (1) (intro.), 765.30 (2) (intro.),
20 ~~767.242~~ (8), 768.07, 783.07, 938.208 (1) (a), 938.34 (4h) (a), 938.34 (4m) (b) 1., 938.355
21 (2d) (b) 3., ~~3.~~ 938.355 *and* (4) (b), 938.78 (3), 939.22 (21) (d), 939.30 (1), 939.30 (2), 939.32
22 (1) (intro.), 939.50 (1) (intro.), 939.50 (2), 939.50 (3) (c), 939.50 (3) (d), 939.50 (3) (e),
23 939.615 (7) (b) 2., 939.62 (1) (a), 939.62 (1) (b), 939.62 (1) (c), 939.62 (2m) (a) 2m. a. (with
24 respect to the serious felony for which the person presently is being sentenced), 939.62 (2m)
25 (a) 2m. b. (with respect to the serious felony for which the person presently is being

1 sentenced), 939.623 (2), 939.624 (2), 939.632 (1) (e) 1., 939.632 (2), 939.645 (2), 939.72
2 (1), 939.75 (1), 940.02 (2) (intro.), 940.03, 940.04 (1), 940.04 (2) (intro.), 940.04 (4),
3 940.06 (1), 940.06 (2), 940.07, 940.08 (1), 940.08 (2), 940.09 (1) (intro.), 940.10 (1),
4 940.10 (2), 940.11 (1), 940.11 (2), 940.12, 940.15 (2), 940.15 (5), 940.15 (6), 940.19 (2),
5 940.19 (4), 940.19 (5), 940.19 (6) (intro.), 940.195 (2), 940.195 (4), 940.195 (5), 940.195
6 (6), 940.20 (1), 940.20 (1m), 940.20 (2), 940.20 (2m) (b), 940.20 (3), 940.20 (4), 940.20
7 (5) (b), 940.20 (6) (b) (intro.), 940.20 (7) (b), 940.201 (2) (intro.), 940.203 (2) (intro.),
8 940.205 (2) (intro.), 940.207 (2) (intro.), 940.21, 940.22 (2), 940.225 (2) (intro.),
9 940.225 (3), 940.23 (1) (a), 940.23 (1) (b), 940.23 (2) (a), 940.23 (2) (b), 940.24 (1),
10 940.24 (2), 940.25 (1) (intro.), 940.285 (2) (b) 1g., 940.285 (2) (b) 1m., 940.285 (2) (b)
11 1r., 940.285 (2) (b) 2., 940.29, 940.295 (3) (b) 1g., 940.295 (3) (b) 1m., 940.295 (3) (b)
12 1r., 940.295 (3) (b) 2., 940.295 (3) (b) 3., 940.30, 940.305 (1), 940.305 (2), 940.31 (1)
13 (intro.), 940.31 (2) (a), 940.31 (2) (b), 940.32 (2) (intro.), 940.32 (2m), 940.32 (3)
14 (intro.), 940.32 (3m) (intro.), 940.43 (intro.), 940.45 (intro.), 941.11 (intro.), 941.12 (1),
15 941.20 (2) (intro.), 941.20 (3) (a) (intro.), 941.21, 941.235 (1), 941.26 (2) (a), 941.26 (2)
16 (b), 941.26 (2) (e), 941.26 (2) (f), 941.26 (2) (g), 941.26 (4) (d), 941.26 (4) (e), 941.28 (3),
17 941.29 (2) (intro.), 941.295 (1), 941.296 (2) (intro.), 941.298 (2), 941.30 (1), 941.30 (2),
18 941.31 (1), 941.31 (2) (b), 941.315 (3) (intro.), 941.32, 941.325, 941.327 (2) (b) 1.,
19 941.327 (2) (b) 2., 941.327 (2) (b) 3., 941.327 (2) (b) 4., 941.327 (3), 941.37 (3), 941.37
20 (4), 941.38 (1) (b) 4., 941.38 (2), 943.01 (2) (intro.), 943.01 (2g) (intro.), (2g), 943.011 (2)
21 (intro.), 943.012 (intro.), 943.013 (2) (intro.), 943.014 (2), 943.015 (2) (intro.), 943.017
22 (2) (intro.), 943.017 (2m) (b) (intro.), 943.02 (1) (intro.), 943.03, 943.04, 943.06 (2),
23 943.07 (1), 943.07 (2), 943.10 (1) (intro.), 943.10 (2) (intro.), 943.12, 943.20 (3) (b),
24 943.20 (3) (c), 943.20 (3) (d) (intro.), 943.20 (3) (d) 1., 943.20 (3) (d) 3., 943.20 (3) (d)
25 4., 943.201 (2), 943.205 (3), 943.207 (3m) (b) (intro.), 943.207 (3m) (c) (intro.), 943.208 (2) (b),

1 943.208 (2) (c), 943.209 (2) (b), 943.209 (2) (c), 943.21 (3) (b), 943.23 (1g), 943.23 (2), 943.23
2 (3), 943.23 (4m), 943.23 (5), 943.24 (2), 943.25 (1), 943.25 (2) (intro.), 943.26 (2),
3 943.27, 943.28 (2), 943.28 (3), 943.28 (4), 943.30 (1), 943.30 (2), 943.30 (3), 943.30 (4),
4 943.30 (5) (b), 943.31, 943.32 (1) (intro.), 943.32 (2), 943.34 (1) (b), 943.34 (1) (c),
5 943.38 (1) (intro.), 943.38 (2), 943.39 (intro.), 943.395 (2) (b), 943.40 (intro.), 943.41
6 (8) (b), 943.41 (8) (c), 943.45 (3) (c), 943.45 (3) (d), 943.455 (4) (c), 943.455 (4) (d),
7 943.46 (4) (c), 943.46 (4) (d), 943.47 (3) (c), 943.47 (3) (d), 943.49 (2) (b) 2., 943.50 (4) (b),
8 943.50 (4) (c), 943.60 (1), 943.61 (5) (b), 943.61 (5) (c), 943.62 (4) (b), 943.62 (4) (c),
9 943.70 (2) (b) 2., 943.70 (2) (b) 3., 943.70 (2) (b) 4., 943.70 (3) (b) 2., 943.70 (3) (b) 3.,
10 943.70 (3) (b) 4., 943.75 (2), 943.75 (2m), 944.05 (1) (intro.), 944.06, 944.16 (intro.),
11 944.205 (2) (intro.), 944.21 (5) (c), 944.21 (5) (e), 944.32, 944.33 (2), 944.34 (intro.),
12 945.03 (1m) (intro.), 945.05 (1) (intro.), 945.08 (1), 946.02 (1) (intro.), 946.03 (1)
13 (intro.), 946.03 (2), 946.05 (1), 946.10 (intro.), 946.11 (1) (intro.), 946.12 (intro.),
14 946.13 (1) (intro.), 946.14, 946.15 (1), 946.15 (3), 946.31 (1) (intro.), 946.32 (1) (intro.),
15 946.41 (2m) (intro.), 946.415 (2) (intro.), 946.42 (3) (intro.), 946.425 (1), 946.425 (1m)
16 (b), 946.425 (1r) (b), 946.43 (1m) (intro.), 946.43 (2m) (a) (intro.), 946.44 (1) (intro.),
17 946.44 (1g), 946.44 (1m), 946.47 (1) (intro.), 946.48 (1), 946.49 (1) (b), 946.49 (2),
18 946.60 (1), 946.60 (2), 946.61 (1) (intro.), 946.64, 946.65 (1), 946.68 (1r) (a), 946.68 (1r)
19 (b), 946.68 (1r) (c), 946.69 (2) (intro.), 946.70 (2), 946.72 (1), 946.74 (2), 946.76, 946.82
20 (4), 946.84 (1), 946.85 (1), 947.013 (1t), 947.013 (1v), 947.013 (1x) (intro.), 947.015,
21 948.02 (2), 948.02 (3), 948.03 (2) (a), 948.03 (2) (b), 948.03 (2) (c), 948.03 (3) (a), 948.03
22 (3) (b), 948.03 (3) (c), 948.03 (4) (a), 948.03 (4) (b), 948.04 (1), 948.04 (2), 948.05 (1)
23 (intro.), 948.05 (1m), 948.05 (2), 948.055 (2) (a), 948.055 (2) (b), 948.06 (intro.), 948.07
24 (intro.), 948.08, 948.095 (2) (intro.), 948.11 (2) (a), 948.11 (2) (am), 948.12 (intro.),
25 948.13 (2), 948.20, 948.21 (1), 948.22 (2), 948.23, 948.24 (1) (intro.), 948.30 (1) (intro.),

1 948.30 (2) (intro.), 948.31 (1) (b), 948.31 (2), 948.31 (3) (intro.), 948.40 (4) (a), 948.40
2 (4) (b), 948.51 (3) (b), 948.60 (2) (b), 948.60 (2) (c), 948.605 (2) (a), 948.605 (3) (a),
3 948.61 (2) (b), 948.62 (1) (a), 948.62 (1) (b), 948.62 (1) (c), 949.03 (1) (b), 951.18 (1),
4 951.18 (2), 951.18 (2m), 961.41 (1) (intro.), 961.41 (1) (a), 961.41 (1) (b), 961.41 (1) (cm)
5 (intro.), 961.41 (1) (cm) 2., 961.41 (1) (cm) 3., 961.41 (1) (cm) 4., 961.41 (1) (d) (intro.),
6 961.41 (1) (d) 1., 961.41 (1) (d) 2., 961.41 (1) (d) 3., 961.41 (1) (d) 4., 961.41 (1) (e)
7 (intro.), 961.41 (1) (e) 1., 961.41 (1) (e) 2., 961.41 (1) (e) 3., 961.41 (1) (e) 4., 961.41 (1)
8 (f) (intro.), 961.41 (1) (f) 1., 961.41 (1) (f) 2., 961.41 (1) (f) 3., 961.41 (1) (g) (intro.),
9 961.41 (1) (g) 1., 961.41 (1) (g) 2., 961.41 (1) (g) 3., 961.41 (1) (h) (intro.), 961.41 (1)
10 (h) 1., 961.41 (1) (h) 2., 961.41 (1) (h) 3., 961.41 (1) (i), 961.41 (1) (j), 961.41 (1m)
11 (intro.), 961.41 (1m) (a), 961.41 (1m) (b), 961.41 (1m) (cm) (intro.), 961.41 (1m) (cm)
12 2., 961.41 (1m) (cm) 3., 961.41 (1m) (cm) 4., 961.41 (1m) (d) (intro.), 961.41 (1m) (d)
13 1., 961.41 (1m) (d) 2., 961.41 (1m) (d) 3., 961.41 (1m) (d) 4., 961.41 (1m) (e) (intro.),
14 961.41 (1m) (e) 1., 961.41 (1m) (e) 2., 961.41 (1m) (e) 3., 961.41 (1m) (e) 4., 961.41 (1m)
15 (f) (intro.), 961.41 (1m) (f) 1., 961.41 (1m) (f) 2., 961.41 (1m) (f) 3., 961.41 (1m) (g)
16 (intro.), 961.41 (1m) (g) 1., 961.41 (1m) (g) 2., 961.41 (1m) (g) 3., 961.41 (1m) (h)
17 (intro.), 961.41 (1m) (h) 1., 961.41 (1m) (h) 2., 961.41 (1m) (h) 3., 961.41 (1m) (i),
18 961.41 (1m) (j), 961.41 (1n) (c), 961.41 ^x(2)(1q), **961.41** (intro.), (1r), 961.41 (2)
19 (a), (intro.), 961.41 (2) (b), (a), 961.41 (2) (cm), (b), 961.41 (2) (d), 961.41 (3g) (b), 961.41
20 (3g) (c), 961.41 (3g) (d), 961.41 (3g) (e), 961.41 (3g) (f), 961.41 (4) (am) 3., 961.42 (2),
21 961.43 (2), 961.437 (4) (a), 961.437 (4) (b), 961.455 (1), 961.455 (3), 961.472 (2), 961.48
22 (2m) (a), 961.48 ^{de} (2), 961.55 (1) (d) 2., 961.573 (3), 961.574 (3), 961.575 (3), 968.255 (1) (a) 2.,
23 968.31 (1) (intro.), 968.34 (3), 968.43 (3), 969.08 (10) (a), 969.08 (10) (b), 973.01 **971.365**
24 (2)(1) (intro.), (c), 973.01 **971.365** (2) (a), 973.01 (2) (b) (intro.), 973.01 (2)(2), (b) 3., 973.01 (2)
25 (b) 4., 973.01 (2) (b) 5., 973.03 (3) (e) 1. and 2., 973.09 (2) (b) 1., 1. and 977.06 (2) (b) of the

statutes; the repeal and recreation of sections 944.15 (title), 961.41 (1) (im) and 961.41 (1m) (im) of the statutes; and the creation of sections 49.95 (1) (e) and (f), 125.075 (2) (b), 346.04 (2t), 346.04 (4), 346.17 (2t), 939.32 (1) (bm), 939.32 (1g), 939.32 (1m), 939.32 (2) (title), 939.32 (3) (title), 939.50 (1) (f), 939.50 (1) (g), 939.50 (1) (h), 939.50 (1) (i), 939.50 (3) (f), 939.50 (3) (g), 939.50 (3) (h), 939.50 (3) (i), 940.09 (1c), 943.20 (3) (bm), 943.23 (3m), 943.34 (1) (bm), 943.50 (4) (bm), 946.50 (5d), 946.50 (5h), 946.50 (5p), 946.50 (5t), 948.025 (1) (b), 948.025 (2) (a), 948.51 (3) (c), 948.62 (1) (bm), 961.41 (1) (cm) 1g., 961.41 (1) (h) 4., 961.41 (1) (h) 5., 961.41 (1m) (cm) 1g., 961.41 (1m) (h) 4., 961.41 (1m) (h) 5., 961.48 ^{oh} 961.41 (1) (a) and (b), (3g) 973.01 (2) (b) 6m., 973.01 (2) (b) 7., 973.01 (2) (b) 8., 973.01 (2) (b) 9., 973.01 (2) (b) 10. (title) a. and b., 961.48 973.01 (1) (2) (c) 2., (a) 973.01 (2) (d) 1. to 6., and 973.017 (b) of the statutes first apply to offenses committed on the effective date of this subsection.

(2) RETURNING PERSONS TO PRISON UPON REVOCATION. The treatment of sections 302.113 (9) (a), (at), (b), and (c) and 302.114 (9) (a), (b), and (bm) of the statutes first applies to persons who are the subjects of extended supervision revocation proceedings that are commenced on the effective date of this subsection.

-3266/P1.152 (3) CONCURRENT OPERATING AND AFTER CONSECUTIVE REVOCATION. SENTENCES. The treatment of section 343.44 (2) 973.15 (b) (2m) (intro.) of the statutes first applies to persons sentenced for crimes offenses committed on the effective date of this subsection.

-3266/P1.152 SECTION 94001. Effective dates; dates. general. This Except as otherwise provided in SECTIONS 9432 and 9459 of this act, this act takes effect on the day after publication, except as publication follows:

SECTION 9432. Effective dates; legislature. ^{oh}

(1) JOINT REVIEW COMMITTEE ON CRIMINAL PENALTIES. The treatment of section 13.525 (5) of the statutes and SECTION 9332 (1) of this act take effect on January 1, 2002. *oh*

SECTION 9459. Effective dates; other.

(1) PENALTY PROVISIONS GENERALLY. The repeal of sections 351.07 (2) (b), 939.32 (1) (b), 939.50 (1) (bc), 939.50 (3) (bc), 939.615 (7) (c), 939.622, 939.625, 939.63 (2), 939.635, 939.64, 939.641, 939.646, 939.647, 939.648, 940.09 (1b), 940.19 (3), 940.195 (3), 940.25 (1b), 940.285 (2) (b) 3., 941.29 (2m), 941.296 (3), 943.23 (1m), 943.23 (1r), 946.42 (4), 946.425 (2), 948.02 (3m), 948.025 (2m), 948.03 (5), 948.35, 948.36, 948.605 (4), 961.41 (1) (cm) 5., 961.41 (1) (d) 5., 961.41 (1) (d) 6., 961.41 (1) (e) 5., 961.41 (1) (e) 6., ^{*oh*} 961.41 (1) (em), 961.41 (1m) (cm) 5., 961.41 (1m) (d) 5., 961.41 (1m) (d) 6., 961.41 (1m) (e) 5., 961.41 (1m) (e) 6., ^{*oh*} 961.41 (1m) (em), 961.41 (2) (c), 961.41 (3g) (a) 2., 961.41 (3g) (a) 3., ^{*oh*} 961.41 (3g) (dm), 961.438, 961.46 (2), 961.46 (3), 961.465, 961.48 (2), 961.48 (4), 961.49 (2), 961.49 (3), ^{*oh*} ~~961.492~~ 973.01 (2) (b) 2. ~~961.492~~ and 973.03 (3) (e) 3. of the statutes; the renumbering of ~~section~~ ^{*oh*} sections 351.07 (2) (a) and ~~961.49 (1)~~ ^{*oh*} of the statutes; the renumbering and amendment of sections 49.95 (1), 125.075 (2), 302.113 ^{*oh*} (9) (a), ^{*oh*} 302.114 (9) (a), 939.63 (1), 943.20 (3) (d) 2., 948.025 (1), 948.025 (2), 961.41 (1) (cm) 1., 961.41 (1m) (cm) 1., 961.41 (3g) (a) 1., 961.46 ^{*oh*} ~~961.49 (1)~~ ^{*oh*} 973.01 (2) (b) 6., 973.01 (2) (c) ^{*oh*} ~~(1)~~ and ^{*oh*} 973.01 ~~(1)~~ ^{*oh*} (2) (d) ^{*oh*} ~~(1)~~ of the statutes; the amendment of sections 6.18, 11.61 (1) (a), 11.61 (1) (b), 12.60 (1) (a), 13.05, 13.06, 13.69 (6m), 23.33 (13) (cg), 26.14 (8), 29.971 (1) (c), 29.971 (1m) (c), 29.971 (11m) (a), 29.971 (11p) (a), 30.80 (2g) (b), 30.80 (2g) (c), 30.80 (2g) (d), 30.80 (3m), 36.25 (6) (d), 47.03 (3) (d), 48.355 (2d) (h) 3., 48.415 (9m) (h) 2., 48.417 (1) (d), 48.57 (3p) (g) 2., 48.685 (1) (c), ^{*oh*} 48.685 (5) (bm) 2., 48.685 (5) (bm) 3., 48.685 (5) (bm) 4., 49.127 (8) (a) 2., 49.127 (8) (b) 2., 49.127 (8) (c), 49.141 (7) (a), 49.141 (7) (b), 49.141 (9) (a), 49.141 (9) (b), 49.141 (10) (b), 49.195 (3n) (k), 49.195 (3n) (r), 49.49 (1) (b) 1., 49.49 (2) (a), 49.49 (2) (b), 49.49 (3),

49.49 (3m) (b), 49.49 (4) (b), 50.065 (1) (e) 1., 51.15 (12), 55.06 (11) (am), ~~66.1207~~**66.4025**
(1) (b), ~~66.1207~~**66.4025** (1) (c), 69.24 (1) (intro.), 70.47 (18) (a), 71.83 (2) (b), 86.192 (4),
97.43 (4), 97.45 (2), 100.171 (7) (b), 100.2095 (6) (d), 100.26 (2), 100.26 (5), 100.26 (7),
101.143 (10) (b), ~~101.9204~~ (2), 101.94 (8) (b), 102.835 (11), 102.835 (18), 102.85 (3),
108.225 (11), 108.225 (18), 110.07 (5) (a), 114.20 (18) (c), 115.31 (2g), 118.19 (4) (a),
125.085 (3) (a) 2., 125.105 (2) (b), 125.66 (3), 125.68 (12) (b), 125.68 (12) (c), 132.20
(2), 133.03 (1), 133.03 (2), 134.05 (4), 134.16, 134.20 (1) (intro.), 134.205 (4), 134.58,
139.44 (1), 139.44 (1m), 139.44 (2), 139.44 (8) (c), ~~139.85~~ (1), 139.95 (2), 139.95 (3),
146.345 (3), 146.35 (5), 146.60 (9) (am), 146.70 (10) (a), 154.15 (2), 154.29 (2), 166.20
(11) (b), 167.10 (9) (g), 175.20 (3), 180.0129 (2), 181.0129 (2), 185.825, ~~201.09~~**200.09**
(2), 214.93, 215.02 (6) (b), 215.12, 215.21 (21), 218.21 (7), 220.06 (2), 221.0625 (2)
(intro.), 221.0636 (2), 221.0637 (2), 221.1004 (2), 253.06 (4) (b), 285.87 (2) (b), 291.97
(2) (b) (intro.), 291.97 (2) (c) 1. and 2., 299.53 (4) (c) 2., ^{de} 301.048 (2) (bm) 1. a., 301.26 (4)
(cm) 1., ^{oh} 301.45 (6) (a) 2., 302.095 (2), 302.11 (1g) (a) 2., 302.11 (1p), 302.113 (7), 302.113 (9)
(b), 302.113 (9) (c), 302.114 (9) (b), 302.114 (9) (bm), 304.06 (1) (b), 304.071 (2), 341.605 (3),
342.06 (2), 342.065 (4) (b), 342.155 (4) (b), 342.156 (6) (b), 342.30 (3) (a), 342.32 (3),
344.48 (2), 346.17 (3) (a), 346.17 (3) (b), 346.17 (3) (c), 346.17 (3) (d), 346.175 (1) (a),
346.175 (1) (b), 346.175 (4) (b), 346.175 (4) (c), 346.175 (4) (d), 346.175 (5) (intro.),
346.175 (5) (a), 346.65 (2) (e), 346.65 (5), 346.74 (5) (b), 346.74 (5) (c), 346.74 (5) (d),
350.11 (2m), 446.07, 447.09, 450.11 (9) (b), 450.14 (5), 450.15 (2), 551.58 (1), 552.19
(1), 553.52 (1), 553.52 (2), 562.13 (3), 562.13 (4), 565.50 (2), 565.50 (3), 601.64 (4),
^{D-Note}
^{double draft}
641.19 (4) (a), 641.19 (4) (b), 753.061 (2m), 765.30 (1) (intro.), 765.30 (2) (intro.),
767.242 (8), 768.07, 783.07, 908.08 (1), 938.208 (1) (a), 938.34 (4h) (a), 938.34 (4m) (b) 1.,
938.355 (2d) (b) 3., **3. 938.355 and** (4) (b), 938.78 (3), 939.22 (21) (d), 939.30 (1), 939.30
(2), 939.32 (1) (intro.), 939.50 (1) (intro.), 939.50 (2), 939.50 (3) (c), 939.50 (3) (d),

1 939.50 (3) (e), 939.615 (7) (b) 2., 939.62 (1) (a), 939.62 (1) (b), 939.62 (1) (c), 939.62 (2m)
2 (a) 2m. a., ~~a. 939.62 (2m)~~ and (a) 2m. b., 939.623 (2), 939.624 (2), 939.632 (1) (e) 1.,
3 939.632 (2), 939.645 (2), 939.72 (1), 939.75 (1), 940.02 (2) (intro.), 940.03, 940.04 (1),
4 940.04 (2) (intro.), 940.04 (4), 940.06 (1), 940.06 (2), 940.07, 940.08 (1), 940.08 (2),
5 940.09 (1) (intro.), 940.10 (1), 940.10 (2), 940.11 (1), 940.11 (2), 940.12, 940.15 (2),
6 940.15 (5), 940.15 (6), 940.19 (2), 940.19 (4), 940.19 (5), 940.19 (6) (intro.), 940.195
7 (2), 940.195 (4), 940.195 (5), 940.195 (6), 940.20 (1), 940.20 (1m), 940.20 (2), 940.20
8 (2m) (b), 940.20 (3), 940.20 (4), 940.20 (5) (b), 940.20 (6) (b) (intro.), 940.20 (7) (b),
9 940.201 (2) (intro.), 940.203 (2) (intro.), 940.205 (2) (intro.), 940.207 (2) (intro.),
10 940.21, 940.22 (2), 940.225 (2) (intro.), 940.225 (3), 940.23 (1) (a), 940.23 (1) (b),
11 940.23 (2) (a), 940.23 (2) (b), 940.24 (1), 940.24 (2), 940.25 (1) (intro.), 940.285 (2) (b)
12 1g., 940.285 (2) (b) 1m., 940.285 (2) (b) 1r., 940.285 (2) (b) 2., 940.29, 940.295 (3) (b)
13 1g., 940.295 (3) (b) 1m., 940.295 (3) (b) 1r., 940.295 (3) (b) 2., 940.295 (3) (b) 3., 940.30,
14 940.305 (1), 940.305 (2), 940.31 (1) (intro.), 940.31 (2) (a), 940.31 (2) (b), 940.32 (2)
15 (intro.), 940.32 (2m), 940.32 (3) (intro.), 940.32 (3m) (intro.), 940.43 (intro.), 940.45
16 (intro.), 941.11 (intro.), 941.12 (1), 941.20 (2) (intro.), 941.20 (3) (a) (intro.), 941.21,
17 941.235 (1), 941.26 (2) (a), 941.26 (2) (b), 941.26 (2) (e), 941.26 (2) (f), 941.26 (2) (g),
18 941.26 (4) (d), 941.26 (4) (e), 941.28 (3), 941.29 (2) (intro.), 941.295 (1), 941.296 (2)
19 (intro.), 941.298 (2), 941.30 (1), 941.30 (2), 941.31 (1), 941.31 (2) (b), 941.315 (3)
20 (intro.), 941.32, 941.325, 941.327 (2) (b) 1., 941.327 (2) (b) 2., 941.327 (2) (b) 3.,
21 941.327 (2) (b) 4., 941.327 (3), 941.37 (3), 941.37 (4), 941.38 (1) (b) 4., 941.38 (2),
22 943.01 (2) (intro.), 943.01 (2g) (intro.), (2g), 943.011 (2) (intro.), 943.012 (intro.),
23 943.013 (2) (intro.), 943.014 (2), 943.015 (2) (intro.), 943.017 (2) (intro.), 943.017 (2m)
24 (b) (intro.), 943.02 (1) (intro.), 943.03, 943.04, 943.06 (2), 943.07 (1), 943.07 (2), 943.10
25 (1) (intro.), 943.10 (2) (intro.), 943.12, 943.20 (3) (b), 943.20 (3) (c), 943.20 (3) (d)

1 (intro.), 943.20 (3) (d) 1., 943.20 (3) (d) 3., 943.20 (3) (d) 4., 943.201 (2), 943.205 (3),
2 943.207 (3m) (b) (intro.), 943.207 (3m) (c) (intro.), 943.208 (2) (b), 943.208 (2) (c), 943.209 (2) (b),
3 943.209 (2) (c), 943.21 (3) (b), 943.23 (1g), 943.23 (2), 943.23 (3), 943.23 (4m), 943.23 (5),
4 943.24 (2), 943.25 (1), 943.25 (2) (intro.), 943.26 (2), 943.27, 943.28 (2), 943.28 (3),
5 943.28 (4), 943.30 (1), 943.30 (2), 943.30 (3), 943.30 (4), 943.30 (5) (b), 943.31, 943.32
6 (1) (intro.), 943.32 (2), 943.34 (1) (b), 943.34 (1) (c), 943.38 (1) (intro.), 943.38 (2),
7 943.39 (intro.), 943.395 (2) (b), 943.40 (intro.), 943.41 (8) (b), 943.41 (8) (c), 943.45 (3)
8 (c), 943.45 (3) (d), 943.455 (4) (c), 943.455 (4) (d), 943.46 (4) (c), 943.46 (4) (d), 943.47
9 (3) (c), 943.47 (3) (d), 943.49 (2) (b) 2., 943.50 (4) (b), 943.50 (4) (c), 943.60 (1), 943.61
10 (5) (b), 943.61 (5) (c), 943.62 (4) (b), 943.62 (4) (c), 943.70 (2) (b) 2., 943.70 (2) (b) 3.,
11 943.70 (2) (b) 4., 943.70 (3) (b) 2., 943.70 (3) (b) 3., 943.70 (3) (b) 4., 943.75 (2), 943.75
12 (2m), 944.05 (1) (intro.), 944.06, 944.16 (intro.), 944.205 (2) (intro.), 944.21 (5) (c),
13 944.21 (5) (e), 944.32, 944.33 (2), 944.34 (intro.), 945.03 (1m) (intro.), 945.05 (1)
14 (intro.), 945.08 (1), 946.02 (1) (intro.), 946.03 (1) (intro.), 946.03 (2), 946.05 (1), 946.10
15 (intro.), 946.11 (1) (intro.), 946.12 (intro.), 946.13 (1) (intro.), 946.14, 946.15 (1),
16 946.15 (3), 946.31 (1) (intro.), 946.32 (1) (intro.), 946.41 (2m) (intro.), 946.415 (2)
17 (intro.), 946.42 (3) (intro.), 946.425 (1), 946.425 (1m) (b), 946.425 (1r) (b), 946.43 (1m)
18 (intro.), 946.43 (2m) (a) (intro.), 946.44 (1) (intro.), 946.44 (1g), 946.44 (1m), 946.47 (1)
19 (intro.), 946.48 (1), 946.49 (1) (b), 946.49 (2), 946.60 (1), 946.60 (2), 946.61 (1) (intro.),
20 946.64, 946.65 (1), 946.68 (1r) (a), 946.68 (1r) (b), 946.68 (1r) (c), 946.69 (2) (intro.),
21 946.70 (2), 946.72 (1), 946.74 (2), 946.76, 946.82 (4), 946.84 (1), 946.85 (1), 947.013
22 (1t), 947.013 (1v), 947.013 (1x) (intro.), 947.015, 948.02 (2), 948.02 (3), 948.03 (2) (a),
23 948.03 (2) (b), 948.03 (2) (c), 948.03 (3) (a), 948.03 (3) (b), 948.03 (3) (c), 948.03 (4) (a),
24 948.03 (4) (b), 948.04 (1), 948.04 (2), 948.05 (1) (intro.), 948.05 (1m), 948.05 (2),
25 948.055 (2) (a), 948.055 (2) (b), 948.06 (intro.), 948.07 (intro.), 948.08, 948.095 (2)

1 (intro.), 948.11 (2) (a), 948.11 (2) (am), 948.12 (intro.), 948.13 (2), 948.20, 948.21 (1),
2 948.22 (2), 948.23, 948.24 (1) (intro.), 948.30 (1) (intro.), 948.30 (2) (intro.), 948.31 (1)
3 (b), 948.31 (2), 948.31 (3) (intro.), 948.40 (4) (a), 948.40 (4) (b), 948.51 (3) (b), 948.60
4 (2) (b), 948.60 (2) (c), 948.605 (2) (a), 948.605 (3) (a), 948.61 (2) (b), 948.62 (1) (a),
5 948.62 (1) (b), 948.62 (1) (c), 949.03 (1) (b), 951.18 (1), 951.18 (2), 951.18 (2m), 961.41
6 (1) (intro.), 961.41 (1) (a), 961.41 (1) (b), 961.41 (1) (cm) (intro.), 961.41 (1) (cm) 2.,
7 961.41 (1) (cm) 3., 961.41 (1) (cm) 4., 961.41 (1) (d) (intro.), 961.41 (1) (d) 1., 961.41
8 (1) (d) 2., 961.41 (1) (d) 3., 961.41 (1) (d) 4., 961.41 (1) (e) (intro.), 961.41 (1) (e) 1.,
9 961.41 (1) (e) 2., 961.41 (1) (e) 3., 961.41 (1) (e) 4., 961.41 (1) (f) (intro.), 961.41 (1) (f)
10 1., 961.41 (1) (f) 2., 961.41 (1) (f) 3., 961.41 (1) (g) (intro.), 961.41 (1) (g) 1., 961.41 (1)
11 (g) 2., 961.41 (1) (g) 3., 961.41 (1) (h) (intro.), 961.41 (1) (h) 1., 961.41 (1) (h) 2., 961.41
12 (1) (h) 3., 961.41 (1) (i), 961.41 (1) (j), 961.41 (1m) (intro.), 961.41 (1m) (a), 961.41 (1m)
13 (b), 961.41 (1m) (cm) (intro.), 961.41 (1m) (cm) 2., 961.41 (1m) (cm) 3., 961.41 (1m)
14 (cm) 4., 961.41 (1m) (d) (intro.), 961.41 (1m) (d) 1., 961.41 (1m) (d) 2., 961.41 (1m) (d)
15 3., 961.41 (1m) (d) 4., 961.41 (1m) (e) (intro.), 961.41 (1m) (e) 1., 961.41 (1m) (e) 2.,
16 961.41 (1m) (e) 3., 961.41 (1m) (e) 4., 961.41 (1m) (f) (intro.), 961.41 (1m) (f) 1., 961.41
17 (1m) (f) 2., 961.41 (1m) (f) 3., 961.41 (1m) (g) (intro.), 961.41 (1m) (g) 1., 961.41 (1m)
18 (g) 2., 961.41 (1m) (g) 3., 961.41 (1m) (h) (intro.), 961.41 (1m) (h) 1., 961.41 (1m) (h)
19 2., 961.41 (1m) (h) 3., 961.41 (1m) (i), 961.41 (1m) (j), 961.41 (1n) (c), 961.41 (1q),
20 961.41 (1r), 961.41 (2) (intro.), 961.41 (2) (a), 961.41 (2) (b), ^{sk} 961.41 (2) (cm), 961.41 (2)
21 (d), ^{sk} 961.41 (3g) (b), 961.41 (3g) (c), 961.41 (3g) (d), 961.41 (3g) (e), 961.41 (3g) (f), 961.41
22 (4) (am) 3., ^{sk} 961.42 (2), ^{sk} 961.43 (2), ^{sk} 961.437 (4) (a), ^{sk} 961.437 (4) (b), 961.455 (1), 961.455 (3),
23 961.472 (2), 961.48 (2m) (a), 961.48 ^{sk} (g), 961.55 (1) (d) 3., 961.573 (3), 961.574 (3), 961.575 (3),
24 967.04 (g), 968.255 (1) (a) 2., 968.31 (1) (intro.), 968.34 (3), 968.43 (3), 969.08 (10) (a),
25 969.08 (10) (b), ^{sk} 971.365 (1) (a), ^{sk} 971.365 (1) (b), 971.365 (1) (c), 971.365 (2), 973.01 (1), 973.01

double d

(2) (intro.), 973.01 (2) (a), 973.01 (2) (b) (intro.), 973.01 (2) (b) 3., 973.01 (2) (b) 4., 973.01 (2) (b) 5., 973.0135 (1) (b) 2., 973.03 (3) (e) 1. and 2., 973.032 (4) (c) 2., 973.09 (2) (b) 1., 977.06 (2) (b) and 978.13 (1) (c) of the statutes; the repeal and recreation of sections 944.15 (title), 961.41 (1) (im) and 961.41 (1m) (im) of the statutes; and the creation of sections 49.95 (1) (e) and (f), 125.075 (2) (b), 302.113 (7m), 302.113 (9) (ag), 302.113 (9) (at), 302.113 (9) (d), 302.113 (9) (e), 302.113 (9) (f), 302.114 (9) (ag), 302.114 (9) (d), 302.114 (9) (e), 346.04 (2t), 346.04 (4), 346.17 (2t), 939.32 (1) (bm), 939.32 (1g), 939.32 (1m), 939.32 (2) (title), 939.32 (3) (title), 939.50 (1) (f), 939.50 (1) (g), 939.50 (1) (h), 939.50 (1) (i), 939.50 (3) (f), 939.50 (3) (g), 939.50 (3) (h), 939.50 (3) (i), 940.09 (1c), 943.20 (3) (bm), 943.23 (3m), 943.34 (1) (bm), 943.50 (4) (bm), 946.50 (5d), 946.50 (5h), 946.50 (5p), 946.50 (5t), 948.025 (1) (b), 948.025 (2) (a), 948.51 (3) (c), 948.62 (1) (bm), 950.04 (1v) (nt), 961.41 (1) (cm) 1g., 961.41 (1) (h) 4., 961.41 (1) (h) 5., 961.41 (1m) (cm) 1g., 961.41 (1m) (h) 4., 961.41 (1m) (h) 5., 961.48, 961.41 (1) (a) and (b), 973.01 (2) (b) 6m., 973.01 (2) (b) 7., 973.01 (2) (b) 8., 973.01 (3g) (2) (b) 9., 973.01 (2) (b) 10. a. (title) and b. 961.48 973.01 (1) (2) (c) 2., 973.01 (2) (d) 1. to 6., 973.017, (a) and 973.15 (2m) (b) of the statutes; and SECTION 9359 NO TAG (1) of this act take effect on the first day of the 7th month beginning after publication.

(2) **OPERATING AFTER REVOCATION.** *The treatment of section 343.44 (2) (b) (intro.) of the statutes and SECTION NO TAG (NO TAG) of this act take effect on whichever of the following dates is later:*

(a) *The day after publication.*

(b) *May 1, 2000, or the date stated in the notice published by the secretary of transportation in the Wisconsin Administrative Register under section 85.515 of the statutes, whichever is earlier.*

(3) **CRIMINAL PENALTIES STUDY COMMITTEE APPROPRIATION.** SECTION NO TAG (NO TAG) of this act takes effect on the day after publication of this act or on

*the 2nd day after publication of the 1999-2001 biennial budget act,
whichever is later.*

3

(END)